AMENDED 8/15/2019

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Thursday, August 15, 2019 - 2:00 PM
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business
hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org.
The District Office hours are Monday - Thursday, and every other Friday from 9:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m.
Please call 805-927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents
shall be made available in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any
questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Establishment of Quorum

Report from Closed Session

moowp

Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Estimated time: 30 minutes. At President's discretion additional
comments may be heard at the end of meeting.)

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the
Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act
on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the
entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk.

3. HEARINGS AND APPEALS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND ADOPTRESOLUTION 32-2019 APPROVING
THE FINALCCSD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND RESERVE FOR
ENCUMBRANCES FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

4. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. PRESENTATIONAND DISCUSSION REGARDING MISSION COUNTRY
DISPOSAL'S SOLID WASTE COLLECTIONAND DISPOSAL RATE INCREASE


http://

REQUESTAND AN INCREASE IN MISSION COUNTRYDISPOSAL'S FRANCHISE
FEE AND CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHMENT OF PROPOSITION 218
HEARING DATE

B. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER TO WEST COAST TREE
SERVICE AND GRANDSTAFF PAINT & PRESSURE WASH FOR IMPOUNDMENT
BASIN CLEANUP

C. DISCUSSIONAND REVIEW OF STATUS OF VAN GORDON CREEK PROPERTY
(APN: 013-051-034) AND OPTIONS RELATED TO SAME

D. DISCUSSIONAND CONSIDERATION TOADOPTDRAFTPOLICIES 1000, 1005 AND
1010 AND PROVIDE DIRECTION TO THE POLICY COMMITTEE TO CONTINUE TO
USE THE FORMAT TO DEVELOP ADDITIONAL POLICIES

E. DISCUSSIONAND CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF RESERVE POLICY

F. DISCUSSIONAND CONSIDERATION REGARDING 2020 WATER SHUT OFF
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

G. DISCUSSIONAND CONSIDERATION OF EXTENDING THE OUTSTANDING INTENT
TO SERVE LETTER FORBORIS PILCH, LLC

H. DISCUSSIONAND CONSIDERATION TO APPOINTA CHAIRPERSON FOR THE
POLICY COMMITTEE

l. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TOAPPOINTANAD HOC COMMITTEE TO
EVALUATE THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING APPLICATIONS FORALLOCATION

FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a
formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken
except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Estimated time 60 Minutes)

A. Public Comment

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Name of Case: CCSD v. CDM Smith, Inc.; Case No. 18CVP-0318

C. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6 Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager, John F. Weigold, IV and
Monique Madrid; Employee Group: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF)

D. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6 Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager, John F. Weigold, IV and
Monique Madrid; Employee Organization: Services Employee International Union

E. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6 Agency Designated Representatives: General Manager, John F. Weigold, IV and
Monique Madrid; Unrepresented group, Management and Confidential Exempt Employees

Added
Late



3
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 3.A.

FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager

Meeting Date: August 15,2019  Subject: PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND
ADOPT RESOLUTION 32-2019
APPROVING THE FINAL CCSD
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2019/2020 AND RESERVE FOR
ENCUMBRANCES FISCAL YEAR
2018/2019

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends the Board discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 32-2019 approving
the CCSD Final Budget for FY 2019/2020, reserve for encumbrances of multi-year projects and
contractual obligations and provide direction to staff as deemed appropriate.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The FY 2019/2020 Preliminary Budget was approved by the Board on June 20, 2019. The FY
2019/2020 Final Budget includes the same revenue projections, expenditure authorities, and
changes to the General Fund, Water, SWF and Wastewater Fund balances as shown below:

The overall fiscal impact to the General Fund is a surplus of $17,767 and is calculated as follows:

Fire ($69,818)
Facilities & Resources ($45,895)
Administration $133,480
PROS $0
Total $ 17,767

The overall fiscal impact to the Enterprise Funds is a surplus of $67,183 and is calculated as
follows:

Water $195,003
SWF $ 10,789
SWEF-Capital ($138,609)
\Wastewater $0
Total $ 67,183

In addition, the FY 2019/2020 Final Budget requests unexpended funds from FY 2018/2019
multi-year projects and contractual obligations be reserved for encumbrances in FY 2018/2019
and carried forward to FY 2019/2020. The reserve for encumbrances total $337,739, which
includes $76,050 in General Funds and $261,689 in Enterprise Funds.

DISCUSSION:

Adoption of a budget is one of the most important actions taken by the Board of Directors. It
establishes the District’s direction for the near term, and to some extent these decisions also
have long term implications. The budget is the District’s financial work plan, translated in

1



4

expenditures, supported by revenues. The budget establishes the priorities of the District for the
fiscal year.

FY 2019/2020 Final Budget

The Final Budget includes several components:

Final Budget — The preliminary budget includes department and fund level summaries,
detailed line items for all revenues, expenses and reserve for encumbrance requests (see
Attachment #2 for a detailed listing of these requests).

Salary Schedule — The updated salary schedule and associated Resolution 30-2019,
dated July 18, 2019 is being included, due to adding the position title of Strategic &
Organizational Advisor since the preliminary budget was approved.

Organizational Chart — The organizational chart represents the current reporting structure
of CCSD which are funded in the final budget. Existing staff positions, vacant positions,
as well as new staff requests are included in this illustration and have been updated to
reflect the current position status since the preliminary budget was approved.

Reserve Estimates — The reserve estimates are updated to reflect the actual revenues,
expenses and reserve for encumbrances requests for FY 2018/2019.

Staff worked with the Finance Committee to prepare the final budget being submitted today.
Staff and the Finance Committee recommend approval of the budget, Resolution 32-2019 and
reserve for encumbrances.

Attachments: Resolution 32-2019

Attachment 1 — CCSD Final Budget FY 2019/2020

Attachment 2 — Reserve for Encumbrance Requests

Attachment 3 — Resolution 30-2019 CCSD Salary Schedule, dated 7/18/2019
Attachment 4 — CCSD Organizational Chart

Attachment 5 — Reserve Estimates

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS __ PIERSON__FARMER __ RICE __ STEIDEL __ HOWELL

2



Resolution 32-2019
Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION 32-2019
AUGUST 15, 2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING THE FINAL CCSD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND
RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

WHEREAS, the General Manager has submitted for consideration the Final Cambria
Community Services District (CCSD) Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/2020 Budget (Budget); and

WHEREAS, the draft Preliminary FY 2019/2020 CCSD Budget was introduced during a
public hearing on June 20, 2019, and all persons were given an opportunity to be heard
and their suggestions carefully considered; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on August 15, 2019, on the Final FY 2019/2020 CCSD
Budget was duly scheduled, advertised, and held, and all persons were given an
opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully considered.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors has reviewed the
Final CCSD Budget FY 2019/2020 for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020,
including the FY 2018/2019 reserve for encumbrances requests, and hereby finds that
the Budget is a sound plan for financing and expenditure control of required CCSD
operations and services, and said Budget is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors is aware of the potential that
events beyond control of the CCSD could substantially reduce CCSD revenues and/or
increase expenditures. Therefore, the General Manager may temporarily suspend the
expenditure of funds within the adopted Budget if in his judgment such temporary
suspension is necessary to protect the CCSD'’s financial position and the impact of such
a temporary suspension on CCSD operations will not be substantially detrimental to
CCSD services. The General Manager is directed to administer the business operations
of the CCSD as called for in the Operating Budget for FY 2019/2020 and as modified by
any such temporary expenditure suspension. The General Manager is further directed to
report back to the CCSD Board of Directors, as necessary, with recommendations for
revision of the Budget when, and if, Budget impacts are known, and specific CCSD
program or service level adjustments can be formulated.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CCSD Board of Directors hereby directs the
General Manager to levy and collect special assessments and other fees as duly
approved by the Board and to administer and expend the tax proceeds in accordance
with the enabling legislation.



Resolution 32-2019
Page 2 of 2

On the motion of Director , seconded by Director

, and the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15" day of August, 2019.

David Pierson, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Monique Madrid Timothy J. Carmel
District Clerk District Counsel












10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2019-2020 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE REQUESTS
RECOMMENDED TO CARRYFORWARD FROM FY 2018/2019 to 2019/2020

Reserve for Encumbrance Requests

Fund Purpose Amount
GF Purchase of New Financial Software 76,050
GF Funding from Reserves (76,050)
Fund Sub-Total -
w SCADA System L/T Water Portion 25,965
w Zone 2 to 7 Trans Main SR Creek Pedestrian Bridge 47,759
w Operating Transfer Out to SWF-Capital 50,000
w Funding from Reserves (123,724)
Fund Sub-Total -
SWF-OP Impoundment Basin 5,198
SWF-OP Funding from Reserves (5,198)
Fund Sub-Total -
SWF-C Section 7 ESA Consultation 83,264
SWE-C Impoundment Basin Design Evaluation 5,245
SWF-C Funding from Reserves (88,510)
Fund Sub-Total -
ww LS A-1 Control Panel Upgrade 32,641
Ww 11,617
ww Funding from Reserves

Fund Sub-Total

(44,257)

Fund Legend:

GF General Fund

w Water Fund

SWEF-OP Sustainable Water Facility - Operations
SWE-C Sustainable Water Facility - Capital

WWwW Wastewater Fund

Total



69

Page 1 of 2
Resolution 30-2019

RESOLUTION 30-2019
July 18, 2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING THE DISTRICT'S SALARY SCHEDULE TO
REINSTATE A PAY SCHEDULE FOR THE
POSITION OF STRATEGIC AND ORGANIZATIONAL ADVISOR

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to retain, on a contract basis, a
“Strategic and Organizational Advisor’ for the Cambria Community Services District;
and

WHEREAS, the District's Salaty Schedule had previously included a pay
schedule for the position of Strategic and Organizational Advisor; however, it has been
deleted and the Board of Directors now wishes to reinstate the pay schedule for that
position; and

WHEREAS, CalPERS requires that wages be paid pursuant to publicly avaitable
pay schedules; and

WHEREAS, publicly avallable pay schedules are required to comply with
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Section 570.5.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Cambria Community Services District as follows:

1. The Cambria Community Services District Salary Schedule is hereby revised
to include a pay rate and pay schedule for the positon of Strategic and
Organizational Advisor, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as
Exhibit A, and hereby approved.

2. In accordance with CalPERS regulation CCR 570.5, the pay rate and pay
schedule for the position of Strategic and Organizational Advisor shall be
based upon a rate of $99 per hour.

3. This Resolution and the salaries contained in Exhibit A shall constitute a
publicly available pay schedule and pursuant to CCR-570.5, shall he
immediately accessible and available for public review during the District's
normal business hours.

4. This pay schedule shall be effective immediately on the date of the adoption
of this Resolution. This Resolution and the pay schedule contained herein
shall be retained by the District in its official records on a permanent basis.




70

Page 2 of 2
Reselution 30-2019

Resolution 30-2019 was adopted at a Regular Meeting) of the Cambria Community

Services District on July 18, 2019. .
D=

““David Piérson
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST: « APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MoraorhOudndl Y o

Monique Magitid, District Clerk Timo}!xy J. Carmel, District Counsel




71

Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2019

CANMBRIA COMMURNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SALARY SCHEDULE
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020
UPDATED JULY 18, 2019 10 YEARS 15 YEARS 20 YEARS
SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE
POSITION TITLE STEP A STEP B STEPC STEP D STEPE  STEP E+5%} STEP E+7.5%) STEP E+10%)
SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION {ANNUAL AMOUNTS)
Administrative Technlclan | 41,966 44,064 46,268 48,581 51,010 53,561 54,836 56,111
Water Treatment OIT 44,333 46,550 48,877 51,321 53,887 56,581 57,928 59,276
Malntenance Technlcian 44,555 46,782 49,121 51,577 54,156 56,864 58,218 59,572
Water Treatment Operator | 46,368 48,687 51,121 53,677 56,361 59,179 60,588 61,997
WasteWater Systems OIT 48,983 51,432 54,004 56,704 59,539 62,516 64,005 65,493
Administrative Techniclan i 49,970 52,469 55,092 57,847 60,739 63,776 65,295 66,813
WasteWater Systems Operator | 51,488 54,063 56,766 59,604 62,584 65,713 67,278 638,843
WasteWater Collections System Operator {NEW)
Water Treatment Operatar i 52,526 55,152 57,910 60,805 63,845 67,038 68,634 70,230
Laboratory Techniclan 56,889 59,734 62,720 65,856 69,149 72,607 74,335 76,064
WasteWater Systems Opevator Il 58,035 60,937 63,984 67,183 70,542 74,070 75,833 77,597
Water Systems Operatar T3/D2 59,501 62,476 65,600 68,880 72,324 75,940 77,748 79,556
Administrative Technician ili -- 60,700 63,735 66,922 70,268 73,781 77,470 79,315- 81,159
Finance Spedtalisi-Payroll/Benefits 60,700 63,735 66,922 70,268 73,781 77,470 79,315 81,159
WastaWater Systems Operator {il 64,123 67,329 70,696 74,230 77,942 81,839 43,788 85,736
Wastewater & Water supervisors & SWFCPO 75,219 78,980 82,929 87,075 91,429 96,001 98,286 100,572
CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS {IAEF LOCAL: 4635) (ANNUAL AMOUNTS)
Fire Captaln 72,636 76,268 80,081 84,085 88,290 92,704 94,911 97,118
Flre Englneer 60,240 63,252 65,415 69,735 73,222 76,883 78,714 80,544
CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS (IAFF LOCAL: 4635} [HOURLY AMOUNTS)
Firefighter {SAFER Grant) 13.65 14.33 15.05 15.80 16,59 N/A WA N/A
CAMBRIA RESERVE FIREFIGHTERS {HOURLY RATE; NO STEPS)
Reserve Recrult Flrefighter ¥* 12,00 RIA N/A NiA HiA N/A NfA M/A
Reserve Fireflghter ¥ 12,00 RIA NfA H/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Reserve Fire Englneer ** 13.00 H/A N/A H/A NfA N/A /A N/A
Reserve Lieutenant ** 14,00 RiA N/A /A N/A R/A N/A N/A
CAMBRIA EXEMPT EMPLOYEES {ANNUAL AMOUNTS}
Deputy District Clerk {Confidentlal) 63,804 66,994 70,344 73,861 77,554 N/A N/A N/A
Management Analyst 63,804 66,994 70,344 73,861 77,554 NfA HfA NfA
Facilitles & Resources Supervisor 74,945 78,692 82,627  B6,758 91,096 NA N/A HfA
Adminlstrative Services Officer/Olstrict Clerk 111,572 117,151 123,008 129,159 135616 N/A N/A N/A
{Confidential)
Fnance Manager 107,900 113,295 118,960 124,508 131,153 N/A N/A Hin
District Englneer/Utilittes Department Manager 119,771 125,760 132,048 138,650 145582 N/A HfA NfA
Fire Chlef 119,771 125,760 132,048 138,650 145,582 H/A N/A NfA
Administrative Department Manager (Confidentiali*** 115,771 125,760 132,048 138,650 145582 N/A NfA N/A
General Manager August 1, 2019 {or sooner}-January
31, 2020} 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 N/A N/A N/A
General Manager (February 1, 2020} 170,000 170,000 170,000 170,000 170,000 /A HiA NfA
CAMBRIA LIMITED TERM EMPLOYEE [HOURLY RATE: NO STEPS)
Strategic and Organizational Advisor * 99.00 N NfA A HiA N/A NfA NIA

* Employes vl be working on and as-needed basis, apprax
30/hrs per monlh,

** [nerease rate $1.00 per year January 1, 2019-January 1, 2022
+epcelstant Ganeral Mapager dasignation recelves 5% pay
differentlal

Posltion with Conlidential designation recelves 5% pay
diffarentlal

Wastawater Callecting System Cparator - fob deseription 2nd
salary range to be determined.

Red denotes a change




72

CCSD ORGANIZATIONAL CHART FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020
August 15, 2019

CCSD
CUSTOMERS
|
BOARD OF DISTRICT
DIRECTORS COUNSEL
' I
GENERAL —_— 1
MANAGER
|
I I | 1
FIRE ADMIN SERVICES FINANCE F&R DISTRICT
OFFICER/DC MANAGER SUPERVISOR ENGINEER/UTILITIES
CHIEF T DEPT. MANAGER
| 1 ] (VACANT)
FINANCE MAINTENANCE I
CAPTAINS (3) DEPUTY DISTRICT SPECIALIST
CLERK/HR Analyst Payroll & Benefits TECHNICIANS (2) I
: @ I WASTEWATER CHIEF PLANT WATER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT
ADMIN TECH Ill SYSTEM SUPERVISOR OPERATOR (SWF) SUPERVISOR ANALYST
ENGINEERS (3) (UTILITY BILLING)
I 1
1 I WASTEWATER WATER SYSTEM
RESERVES (15) ADMIN TECH Il SYSTEM OPERATORS OPERATOR T3/D2
(AP/AR) orT/i/u/m () I
WATER TREATMENT
I OPERATORS OIT/I/Il
4)
WASTEWATER @
COLLECTION SYSTEM
OPERATORS (2)

Current Vacant Positions
1 District Engineer
1 Admin Dept. Manager

Current Temporary Positions

1 Clerical Assistant

IProgosed Positions

1 Water Operator Il
2 Wastewater Collection System Oper




73

A B C |o] E G G H I J [«] L M N

1 [Cambria Community Services District

2 |[Reserve Estimates - Cash Basis

3 [Final Budget Hearing - August 15, 2019

4
| Total

Enterprise
Wastewater Water SWF Total Water (Ww &
5 General Fund Fund Department  Operations  SWF Capital Fund Water) Total CCSD
6 RESERVES
[
q8_ Cash in Bank per Audit at June 30, 2017 $ 3,756,351 (584,228) | $ (781,512) $ (341,595) $ 1,332,518 ( $ 209,411 $ (374,817)| | $ 3,381,534
1 Fiscal Year 2017/18 Estimated Increases / (Decreases) S (189,118) (109,233) | $ 220,002 S (454,449) S (333,512)[ S (567,959)| | S (677,192)| | S (866,310)
12 |Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2018 $ 3,567,233 S (693,461) | $ (561,510) $ (796,044) $ 999,006 | $ (358,548) | $ (1,052,009)| | $ 2,515,224
13 ]
14 |Fiscal Year 2018/19 Estimates:
[T}
Estimated Operating Surplus / (Deficit) based on actual

_1'3_ activity to 6/30/19 & encumbrance reserves S 29,485 S 174,800 $ 1,079,546 S (314,195) $ (246,844)| S 518,507 S 693,307 S 722,792
20 |Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2019 $ 3,596,718 5 (518,661) $ 518,036 $ (1,110,239) $ 752,162 |$ 159,959 $  (358,702) $ 3,238,016
21

22 |Fiscal Year 2019/20 Final Budget
E=a
123_ Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 17,767 S - S 195,003 S 10,789 $ (138,609)| $ 67,183 S 67,183 S 84,950
>7 |Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2020 $ 3,614,485 S (518,661)( | $ 713,039 $ (1,099,450) $ 613,553 |$ 227,142 $  (291,519)( | $ 3,322,966
[Z0 |

29

30 INTERFUND LOANS
o]
[ 32 |Amounts per 6/30/2017 Audit $ 624,493 | |$  (466,767) $ (157,726)| | $ (624,493) | $ -
1

34 |Estimated Increase in Interfund Loans
]
| 36 | To eliminate negative cash balances at 6/30/2019 S 291,519 S (518,661) S 227,142 S (291,519)| | $ -
| 37| FY 2019/20 Reserve Requirement per Prop 218 S 173,000 S (173,000) | $ (173,000)| | S -
38 |Total Estimate Increase in Interfund Loans $ 464,519 S (518,661) S 54,142 $ (464,519)| | $ -
o~

40
AN

42 |June 30, 2020 Adjusted Cash Based Reserves (Estimated) $ 3,149,966 5 - $ 173,000 S 173,000 $ 3,322,966
—r>1




74

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA No. 4.A.

FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager
Timothy Carmel, District Counsel

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION
REGARDING MISSION COUNTRY
DISPOSAL’S SOLID WASTE
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL
RATE INCREASE REQUEST AND AN
INCREASE IN MISSION COUNTRY
DISPOSAL’S FRANCHISE FEE AND
CONSIDERATION OF
ESTABLISHMENT OF PROPOSITION
218 HEARING DATE

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board discuss and consider the proposed solid waste collection and
disposal rate increase from Mission Country Disposal (“MCD”) and schedule a public hearing in
accordance with the requirements of Proposition 218 on the proposed increase. The Board is
also being asked to consider an increase in MCD’s Franchise Fee, as further discussed in the
staff report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

All costs associated with the processing of the proposed rate increase to comply with the
requirements of Proposition 218 will be borne by MCD. The District currently receives a six
percent (6%) franchise fee under the Franchise Agreement (“Agreement”) it has with MCD for
solid waste collection and disposal services. The franchise fee is proposed to increase to ten
percent (10%), which will be consistent with the solid waste collection services franchise fees
received by most other entities in San Luis Obispo County. The proposed increase in the
Franchise Fee is necessary to offset significantly increasing costs being incurred by the District
to clean up homeless encampments on District property, and to remove vegetation and green
waste and maintain approximately 163 vacant parcels the District acquired through the Buildout
Reduction Program and from the Land Conservancy of San Luis Obispo County. The cost to
maintain vacant parcels owned by the District is approximately $56,100 and to clean up
homeless encampments could range from $5,000 to $25,000, per location

Current franchise fee revenues are approximately $86,000 annually. If the franchise fee is raised
to 10%, added annual revenues will be approximately $140,000, an increase of $54,000. Any
MCD rate increase would further increase the franchise fees to the District.

DISCUSSION:

The Agreement requires, among other things, that MCD provide solid waste, recyclable
materials, and green waste collection and disposal services for the District. The Agreement also
spells out MCD'’s allowable profit and the rate adjustment review process.



75

MCD initially presented its rate increase request in October 2018. Based on the complexity and
concerns with the rate application, MCD submitted the attached Rate Increase Request to the
CCSD. The rate request was subsequently modified with a slightly lower increase (from 25.77%
to 25.31%). Under the Agreement, rates are to be calculated in accordance with the “City of San
Luis Obispo Rate Setting Process and Methodology Manual for Integrated Solid Waste
Management Rates.” Accordingly, the District has retained Mr. Bill Statler to provide an
independent review of the rate adjustments being proposed by MCD. Mr. Statler is the former
Finance Director for the City of San Luis Obispo and the author of the manual noted above. His
report regarding the proposed rate increase is attached and he will be presenting his findings at
the Board meeting and will be available to answer questions.

In addition, under the Agreement the CCSD receives a six percent (6%) franchise fee. It is
proposed to increase the franchise fee to ten percent (10%), which will be consistent with the
solid waste collection services franchise fees received by most other entities in San Luis Obispo
County.

As has been widely reported, the CCSD is experiencing an extremely high number of homeless
encampments on District property (reference June 25, 2019 article in The Cambrian entitled
“There are 50 homeless campsites in Cambria, NCAC reveals during forum”). The cleanup and
removal of trash and debris from homeless encampments has resulted in significant
unanticipated costs to the CCSD and has severely impacted District staff.

The District has also acquired approximately 163 parcels through the Buildout Reduction
Program and from the Land Conservancy of San Luis Obispo County. In the Buildout Reduction
Program Committee’s December, 2017 report, it discussed costs being incurred to maintain
undeveloped parcels acquired by the CCSD to remove vegetation and green waste. The report
noted that:

The 2016/17 CCSD Budget includes $22,000 for outside contractors for weed
abatement and removal of dead and dying trees on vacant parcels owned by the
CCSD that are within the Fire Department’s FHFR Program. In addition, the CCSD
estimates that the Facilities and Resources Department spends about 10% of staff
time managing all parcels owned by the CCSD including performing additional
weed abatement and tree removal (from parcels not included in the FHFR
Program), illegal dumping and clearing homeless encampments. The fully loaded
cost for this additional staff time is $34,100. Therefore, the total cost to physically
maintain vacant parcels owned by the CCSD is approximately $56,100.

These costs are increasing. The Buildout Reduction Program Committee’s December, 2017
report analysis was based upon the District owning 142 parcels up to that point, and the CCSD
has accepted more parcels since then from the Land Conservancy. It is anticipated that
additional parcels will be accepted in the future. As noted, homeless encampments on District
property are also increasing. Staff suggests that the increased franchise fees be used to offset
those mounting costs in order to continue to clean up homeless encampments on District
property and remove vegetation and green waste from District owned vacant parcels.

Mr. Statler’s rate analysis took into account the proposed increase in the CCSD’s franchise fee.
As set forth in the attached Notice of Public Hearing, MCD’s proposed rate increase amounts to
25.31%. MCD says the rate increase is composed of the following factors:



76

1. 4.83 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on increased vehicle
costs that include costs for new equipment, maintenance of vehicle fleets to
stay current with the California Air Resources Board rules and regulations, fuel,
and increased labor costs.

2. 13.91 percent of the Proposed Rate is based on the net result of increases to
the cost of operations.

3. 0.42 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on the implementation of
an Organics Program mandated by the State of California.

4. 6.15 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is related to the cost to process
recyclable materials.

Additionally, the proposed increase in the Franchise Fee paid by Mission Country Disposal from
the current rate of 6% to 10% results in a rate increase of 32.05% rather than 25.31%.

The Notice includes the impact of the proposed increase on Single Family customers, which
would be as follows, at both the current 6% Franchise Fee rate and proposed 10% Franchise
Fee rate:

Single Family Residential Rates: 6.0% vs 10.0% Franchise Fee

6% Franchise Fee 10.0% Franchise Fee
Container Current 25.31% Rate Increase 32.05% Rate Increase
Size Charge Proposed Increase Proposed Increase
32 Gallons $19.73 $24.72 $4.99 $26.05 $6.32
64 Gallons 30.28 37.94 7.66 39.98 9.70
96 Gallons 36.83 46.15 9.32 48.63 11.80

Solid waste collection and disposal rate increases are subject to the requirements of Proposition
218 (Article XIIID, Section 6 of the California Constitution), which includes mailing a written notice
of the proposed fee increase at least 45 days in advance. MCD provided the attached draft rate
increase notice in compliance with that requirement. The notice includes the amount of the
proposed fee, the basis upon which the amount of the proposed fee was calculated, the reason
for the fee, along with the date, time and location of a public hearing at which property owners
or tenants may submit written protests to the proposed rate increase. Based upon the notice, it
is recommended that the Board of Directors approve scheduling the public hearing for its regular
meeting on October 17, 2019. If approved, an amendment to the Franchise Agreement to
increase the franchise fee will also be prepared for Board consideration.

Attachments: 1. Draft Notice of Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Solid Waste Rate

2. Report from William C. Statler: Solid Waste Rate Review

BOARD ACTION: Date Denied:

Approved:

UNANIMOUS: __ PIERSON __ FARMER ___ RICE___ STEIDEL __ HOWELL



77

Notice of Public Hearing Regarding
Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase

Property Owners and Tenants - Customers:

This notice is intended to inform you that Cambria Community Services District (District) will hold a public
hearing regarding rate increases (the “Proposed Rate Increase”) proposed by Mission Country Disposal (the
“Garbage Company”) for properties and customers receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services
within the District The Proposed Rate Increase will be considered by the District Board of Directors (Board) at
the date, time, and location specified below. Consistent with the requirements of Proposition 218, this notice
also provides you with the following information:

e The Date, Time, and Place of the Public Hearing;
e The Reason for the Proposed Rate Increase; and
e The Basis for the Proposed Rate Increase; and

e The Majority Protest Procedures.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
The Public Hearing for the Proposed Rate Increase within the District limits will be held on:

Date: October 17, 2019 Time: 2:00 PM
Place: 1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

At the Public Hearing, the Board will consider all public comment in support of and in opposition to the
Proposed Rate Increase and whether or not a Majority Protest exists pursuant to the California Constitution
(as described below). If approved, the Proposed Rate Increase would become effective on November 1,
2019.

Reason for the Proposed Rate Increase by the Garbage Company

The Proposed Rate Increase from the Garbage Company (amounting to an increase of 25.31% for solid waste,
recycling, and green waste services) is necessary for the Garbage Company to continue to provide safe,
environmentally sound, and reliable solid waste, recycling, and green waste collection, transportation and
disposal or processing services to the citizens of the District. Several factors have contributed to these
increased costs, including, but not limited to: the rising costs associated with the processing of recycling
material, increased costs associated with purchase, operation and fuel for vehicles, increased labor costs, and
costs associated with the implementation of an Organics Program mandated by California Assembly Bill 1826
(AB 1826). AB 1826 requires local jurisdictions to develop a program to divert organic waste from landfills to
an authorized composting facility. Organic waste is food waste, green waste, landscape and pruning waste,
and nonhazardous wood waste.




78

Basis of the Proposed Rate Increase by the Garbage Company
The total Proposed Rate Increase from the Garbage Company of 25.31% is based on the following cost
increases incurred by the Garbage Company:

1. 4.83% of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on increased vehicle costs that include costs
for new equipment, maintenance of vehicle fleets to stay current with the California Air
Resources Board rules and regulations, fuel, and increased labor costs.

2. 13.91% of the Proposed Rate is based on the net result of increases to the cost of
operations.

3. 0.42% of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on the implementation of an Organics
Program mandated by the State of California.

4. 6.15% of the Proposed Rate Increase is related to the cost to process recyclable materials.

In addition, commencing on January 1, 2020 and January 1, 2021, rates shall be increased based on the
following:

1. Increases, if any, in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Bureau of Labor Statistics’ Consumer
Price Index for Urban Consumers based on the All U.S. City Average, Bureau of Labor
Statistics for the month of June 2019 for January 1, 2020 and June 2020 for January 1, 2021.

2. Increases of 0.85% on January 1, 2020 and 0.82% for January 1, 2021 for increases in the
cost of landfill disposal.

A copy of the 2019 Base Year Rate Adjustment Application, which provides additional information on the
proposed rate increases, is available at the District office located at 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 Cambria,
CA 93428.

Increase in the Franchise Fee from 6% to 10%

Along with rate increase proposed by the Garbage Company, the Board will also consider in an increase in the
Franchise Fee paid by the Garbage Company from the current rate of 6% to 10%. In offsetting the increased
cost to the Garbage Company of a 10% Franchise Fee, this would result in a rate increase of 32.05% rather
than 25.31%.

The proposed increase in the Franchise Fee is necessary to offset significantly increasing costs being incurred
by the District to clean up homeless encampments on District property, and to remove vegetation and green
waste and maintain approximately 163 vacant parcels the District acquired through the Buildout Reduction
Program and from the Land Conservancy of San Luis Obispo County. The cost to maintain vacant parcels
owned by the District is approximately $56,100 and to clean up homeless encampments could range from
$5,000 to $25,000 per location.

Impact on Single Family Residential (SFR) Customers

Rate increases would apply across-the-board to all Garbage Company customers. The following summarizes
the rate impact to SFR Customers at the current 6% Franchise Fee rate and at the 10% rate under
consideration by the Board:



79

Single Family Residential Rates: 6.0% vs 10.0% Franchise Fee

6% Franchise Fee 10.0% Franchise Fee
Container Current 25.31% Rate Increase 32.05% Rate Increase
Size Charge Proposed Increase Proposed Increase
32 Gallons $19.73 $24.72 $4.99 $26.05 $6.32
64 Gallons 30.28 37.94 7.66 39.98 9.70
96 Gallons 36.83 46.15 9.32 48.63 11.80

How Do | Protest the Proposed Rate Increase?

Pursuant to Section 6 of Article Xlll D of the California Constitution, the following persons may submit a
written protest against the Proposed Rate Increase to the District Clerk before the close of the Public Hearing
referenced above.

= An owner(s) of property (parcel(s)) receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within
the District limits. If the person(s) signing the protest, as an owner, is not shown on the last
equalized assessment roll as the owner of the parcel(s) then the protest must contain or be
accompanied by written evidence that such person signing the protest is the owner of the parcel(s)
receiving services;
or

= A tenant(s) whose name appears on the Garbage Company’s records as the customer of record for
the corresponding parcel receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within the
District limits (tenant-customer).

A valid written protest must contain a statement that you protest the Proposed Rate Increase, the address or
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) of the parcel or parcels which receive solid waste, recycling, and green waste
services, and a signature by either the owner or the tenant-customer of the parcel or parcels. One written
protest per parcel shall be counted in calculating a majority protest to the Proposed Rate Increase subject to
the requirements of Section 6 of Article XIll D of the California Constitution. Written protests will not be
accepted by e-mail or by facsimile. Verbal protests will not be counted in determining the existence of a
majority protest. To be counted, a protest must be received in writing by the District Clerk before the close of
the Public Hearing referenced above.

Written protests regarding the solid waste rate increase may be mailed to:

Cambria Community Services District
Attn: District Clerk
P.O. Box 65, Cambria CA 93428

Written protests may also be personally delivered to the District office located at 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite
201 Cambria, CA 93428.

If valid written protests are presented by a majority of owners and/or tenants-customers of parcels receiving
solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within the District limits, then the District will not
adjust/increase the rates for the services.



80

Mission Country Disposal
SOLID WASTE RATE REVIEW

Cambria Community Services District
Cayucos Sanitary District

August 2019




81

Mission Country Disposal
Solid Waste Rate Review

August 2019
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Report Purpose 1
Summary of Findings and Recommendations 1
Overview 1
Findings 2
Rate Recommendations 3
Background 4
Rate Review Workscope 5
Revenue and Rate-Setting Objectives 5
Financial Overview 6
Costs by Type 6
Revenues by Source 7
Service Accounts by Type 7
Rate-Setting Process 7
Rate-Setting Methodology 8
Are the Costs Reasonable? 8
Detailed Cost Review 8
Trends in External Cost Drivers 13

Rates in Comparable Communities 14

What Is a Reasonable Return on These Costs? 15
Preparing the Rate Request Application 16
Rate Request Summary 16
Implementation 17
Impact of Cambria Increasing Its Franchise Fee to 10% 17
Coordination with Other Agencies 18
Summary 18

APPENDIX

Base Year Rate Request Application from Mission Country Disposal
Follow-Up Information provided by Mission Country Disposal
Boston Group Outlook on Recycling Costs

Cold Canyon Processing Facility Background

Sawp>



82

William C. Statler

124 Cerro Romauldo Avenue
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

805.544.5838 m Cell: 805.459.6326

bstatler@pacbell.net
www.bstatler.com

Fiscal Policy m Financial Planning m Analysis ® Training ® Organizational Review

NS

Mission Country Disposal
SOLID WASTE RATE REVIEW
Cambria Community Services District and
Cayucos Sanitary District

REPORT PURPOSE

On October 4, 2018, Mission Country Disposal (MCD) submitted a Base Year rate
increase application to be effective January 1, 2019 to the Cambria Community Services
District (Cambria) and Cayucos Sanitary District (Cayucos). However, due to the

complexity and concerns with the rate
application, two supplemental applications
were submitted, with the most recent one
received on July 18, 2019 (Appendix A).

The last application is the focus of this report
in reviewing the MCD rate increase request in
accordance with adopted Franchise Agreement
provisions regarding rate increase applications
and to make rate recommendations to these
two agencies as appropriate.

This report also addresses the rate impact if the
Franchise Fee in Cambria is increased from its
current rate of 6% to 10%.

Joint Agency Review

MCD provides similar services to
both Cambrai and Cayucos under
formally approved franchise
agreements that regulate rates and
establish procedures for
considering rate increases.

Because the financial information
for MCD is closely related for these
two agencies, this report jointly
reviews rate requests and provides
recommendations for each of them.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Overview

In its latest application, MCD is requesting a rate increase of 25.31% for Cambria and

26.43% for CSD. The modest difference is because the Franchise Fee for the Cambria is

6% and 10% for Cayucos

This compares with its initial request in October 2018 of 38.68% for Cambria and

40.40% for Cayucos. As discussed in greater detail below, all of the concerns that
surfaced in the iterations and further analysis that followed in addressing issues with




83

Solid Waste Rate Review

proposed costs for 2019 have been resolved. However, the following highlights two key cost
drivers in this review, which together account for about 55% of the rate increase:

Materials recovery facility (MRF) costs for “single stream” recycling (one container for all
recyclables that must be sorted at an MRF) have increased from $10.17 per ton in 2017 to
$67.50 per ton for 2019, an increase of 564%. This results in cost increases of $264,000 from
2017 and accounts for about 25% of the requested rate increase.

As discussed below, it is clear from market realities (higher costs to produce higher-quality
recyclables and lower prices for the resulting product from MRF operations) and the
supporting data provided by MCD, that cost increases in this area are warranted. While the
increase is significant, it is acceptable given market conditions and the higher cost of other
alternatives.

Direct labor costs increased by 23%. This accounts for about 30% of the rate increase and
is primarily due to a correction from past financial statements in accounting for direct labor
hours. In 2018, Waste Connections (MCD’s parent company) undertook its first extensive
time study in many years in analyzing direct labor hours between its four franchised
companies: San Luis Garbage, South County Sanitary Service (SCSS), Morro Bay Garbage
(MBG) and MCD.

As discussed in greater detail in Appendix B, Waste Connections found that hours for MCD
were under reported by about 14%, with corresponding over-reporting for MBG. This was
due to organizational changes that more efficiently pooled staff between the two companies,
However, time keeping records did not accurately reflect the “borrowing” of MBG staff.

While this past error in accounting for direct labor costs is unfortunate, it is appropriate to fix
it going forward as part of this Base Year review.

The balance of the cost increase over two years is about 9%. This is consistent with increases
experienced by SCSS from 2017 to 2019 in providing cost of living increases of about 2%
per year plus an across the board increase of 5% for retention and attraction. Given the tight
labor market, this portion of the direct labor cost increase is reasonable.

It should be noted that this revised cost accounting drives other major costs that are allocated
between companies based on direct labor hours, such as group health insurance, truck
operating expenses, fuel and other operating expenses.

Findings

Complete Application. With its latest application, MCD has fully provided the supporting
documentation required for rate requests under the Franchise Agreements in Cambria and
Cayucos. The revised application has been correctly prepared and requests an across-the-
board rate increase of 25.31%.in Cambria and 26.43% in Cayucos.

High Level of Service at a Reasonable Cost. MCD provides a broad level of high-quality

services to these two agencies — including garbage, recycling and green waste collection and
disposal as well as hauler-provided “waste wheeler” containers for all three services — at very

-0



84

Solid Waste Rate Review

competitive rates compared with many other communities. In fact, even with the
recommended rate increase of 25.31% in Cambria and 26.43% in Cayuco, rates in these two
agencies will be among the lowest of those surveyed. In short, these two communities have
the best of both worlds: high quality services at a low cost compared with other communities.

e Impact if the Cambria Franchise Fee is Increased from 6% to 10%. The most common
Franchise Fee for solid waste services within the County is 10%. The Board is interested in
increasing the Cambria rate to this level. As discussed in greater detail below, this would
result in a rate increase for Cambria of 32.05% in implementing MCD’s requested rate
increase — which would now be 26.43% like Cayucos — as well as generating the added
revenue needed for MCD to pay Franchise Fees at 10% rather than 6%.

e Need for Updated Rate-Setting Methodology. Several complex issues have surfaced in this
review (most notably corporate overhead, greenwaste and MRF costs as well as rate structure
concerns) that have not been encountered in the past in using the rate-setting methodology,
which is based on the City of San Luis Obispo’s Rate Setting Process and Methodology
Manual for Integrated Solid Waste Management Rates (Rate Manual) adopted in 1994. In
short, with very minor modifications, this approach has been in place for 25 years.
Accordingly, given the passage of time and the emergence of issues not envisioned in 1994,
it is timely to update this methodology.

Undertaking this work is supported by Waste Connections (the parent company of MCD) as
well as by the staff of many agencies serviced by Waste Connections under Franchise
Agreements that reference the Rate Manual. This includes the County, cities of San Luis
Obispo, Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, Pismo Beach and community services districts in
Avila, Nipomo and Oceano. Waste Connections has conceptually agreed to fund half of this
cost; if the remaining cost is shared by the central coast agencies serviced by Waste
Connections, the consultant service cost for each agency should be very modest. There are
several highly respected consultant firms that could assist with this update, such as:

HF&H Consultants FCS Group
http://hth-consultants.com http://fcsgroup.com

NBS MSW Consultants
https://www.nbsgov.com https://MSW-Consultants.com
R3 Consulting Group Bell & Associates
https://r3cgi.com Chris@bellassociatesinc.com

If the governing bodies are interested in pursuing an update, the next steps include
developing a funding strategy; preparing and issuing a request for proposals (RFP); and
selecting the vendor.

Rate Recommendations

It is recommended that the agencies adopt an across-the-board rate increase of 25.31% in
Cambria and 26.43% in Cayucos. For Cambria, this excludes any potential impact if the


http://hfh-consultants.com/
https://www.nbsgov.com/
https://r3cgi.com/
http://fcsgroup.com/
https://msw-consultants.com/

85

Solid Waste Rate Review

Franchise Fee is increase from its current rate of 6% to 10%. (This impact is discussed later in

this report.)

Rate Summary for Single Family
Residential Customers

Table 1 summarizes the requested rates
for single family residential (SFR)
customers. As reflected in this
summary, given the significant cost
drivers facing MCD, the increases will
be moderate under the proposed rate
increase.

For example, for collection of a 32-
gallon garbage container (the most
common SFR service level) as well as

Table 1. Single Family Residential Rates

Container Size (Gallons)

32 64 96
Cambria $19.73 $30.28 $36.83
Cayucos 15.64 18.48 21.34
Cambria 24.72 37.94 46.15
Cayucos 19.77 23.36 26.98
Cambria 4.99 7.66 9.32
Cayucos 4.13 4.88 5.64

separate waste wheelers for recycling and green waste, the proposed monthly rate will increase

by $4.99 in Cambria and $4.13 in Cayucos.

As reflected in this chart, rates are higher in Cambria than in Cayucos. This makes sense given
Cambria’s longer distance for landfill, MFR and greenwaste disposal.

BACKGROUND

On October 4, 2019, MCD submitted a Base Year rate increase to be effective January 1, 2019.
As noted above, due to the complexity and concerns with the rate application, two supplemental

applications were submitted, with the
most recent one received on July 18,
2019. This application was prepared in
accordance with the rate review process
and methodology formally set forth in
its Franchise Agreements with Cambria
and Cayucos.

In establishing a rate-setting process and
methodology, each of these Franchise
Agreements specifically reference the
City of San Luis Obispo’s Rate Setting
Process and Methodology Manual for
Integrated Solid Waste Management
Rates. This comprehensive approach to
rate reviews was adopted by San Luis
Obispo in 1994 and establishes detailed
procedures for requesting rate increases

About Proposition 218 Notices

For agencies like Cambria and Cayucos that
issue “Proposition 218” notices for private
sector solid waste rate increases, the notice
sets the maximum amount that rates can be
increased at the public hearing.

Rates can be approved at lesser amounts
without re-noticing. However, agencies cannot
adopt higher rates — even if they only apply to a
few customers — without another 45-day re-
noticing. As such, the rate notices prepared for
Cambria and Cayucos reflect the rates
requested by MCD along with the impact in
Cambria if Franchise Fees paid by MCD are
increased from 6% to 10%.

and the required supporting documentation to do so. It also sets cost accounting standards and

allowable operating profit ratios.



86

Solid Waste Rate Review

As noted above, the financial information for Cambria and Cayucos is closely related. For this
reason, these two agencies jointly contracted with William C. Statler (who has extensive
experience in evaluating rate requests in accordance with the adopted methodology) to evaluate
MCD’s rate increase application.

Franchise Agreement Summary Table 2. Franchise Agreement Effective Dates
Agency Agreement Amended

While the're are minor differences Cambria July 27, 2001 May 27, 2010

in Franchise Agreements in Cayucos August 11,2006 | March 16, 2017

Cambria and Cayucos, they have
similar key provisions:

e FEach agency contracts with MCD for garbage, green/food waste and “single stream”
recycling; and MCD provides the container (waste wheelers) for each service.

e Asnoted above, each agency has adopted the same rate-setting methodology.

The most significant difference is the Franchise Fee, which is 6% in Cambria and 10% in
Cayucos.

RATE REVIEW WORKSCOPE
This report addresses four basic questions:

e Should MCD be granted a rate increase? And if so, how much?
e How much does it cost to provide required service levels?

e Are these costs reasonable?

e And if so, what is a reasonable level of return on these costs?

The following documents were closely reviewed in answering these questions:

e Franchise Agreements and any Amendments for each agency

¢ Audited financial statements for MCD for 2016 and 2017

e City of San Luis Obispo’s Rate Setting Process and Methodology Manual for Integrated
Solid Waste Management Rates (Rate Manual)

e MCD rate increase application and supporting documentation

e Follow-up interviews, correspondence and briefings with MCD staff

e Rate surveys of Central Coast communities

This report also addresses the rate impact if the Franchise Fee in Cambria is increased from its
current rate of 6% to 10%.

REVENUE AND RATE SETTING OBJECTIVES

In considering MCD’s rate increase request, it is important to note the revenue and rate setting
objectives for solid waste services as set forth in the Franchise Agreements via the Rate Manual.



87

Solid Waste Rate Review

Revenues. These should be set at levels that:

Are fair to customers and the hauler.

Are justifiable and supportable.

Ensure revenue adequacy.

Provide for ongoing review and rate stability.

Are clear and straightforward for the agency and hauler to administer.

Rate Structure. Almost any rate structure can meet the revenue principles outlined above and
generate the same amount of total revenue. Moreover, almost all rate structures will result in
similar costs for the average customer: what different rate structures tell us is how costs will be
distributed among non-average customers. The following summarizes adopted rate structure
principles for solid waste services:

e Promote source reduction, maximum diversion and recycling.

e Provide equity and fairness within classes of customers (similar customers should be treated
similarly).

e Be environmentally sound.

e Be easy for customers to understand.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

While detailed financial and service information is provided in the MCD rate request application
(Appendix A), the following summarizes their actual costs, revenues and account information for
2017 (the last completed fiscal year for which there are audited financial statements) for all areas
serviced by them.

Costs by Type. Total expenses for
2017 (after deducting for non-
allowable and limited costs as
discussed later in this report) were
$4.6 million. As reflected in Table 3,
five cost areas accounted for over
85% of total costs:

e Direct labor for collection: 33%

e Disposal and recycling: 18%

e Vehicle operations and
maintenance (including
depreciation): 15%

e Franchise fees: 10%

e [nsurance: 10%



88

Solid Waste Rate Review

Revenues by Source. Total revenues in
2017 were $4.6 million. As reflected in
Table 4, over two-thirds of MCD’s
revenues come from single-family
residential (SFR) accounts.

Services to multi-family residential and
non-residential customers account for
32% of their revenues, with less than
1% from other revenues.

It should be noted that revenues and
expenses in 2017 were virtually the
same. This means that MCD earned no
profit in 2017. As discussed below, this
compares with the target of 8% profit
on “allowable” costs under the Rate
Manual.

Restoring MCD to this target from 2017 accounts for about 30% of the proposed rate increase.

Service Accounts by Type. While
single-family residences account for
68% of revenues, they represent 92% of
total accounts (Table 5).

This reflects the fact that per account,
multi-family and non-residential
customers generate more solid waste
than single-family residential customers
(and thus more revenue per account).

RATE-SETTING PROCESS

Under the Rate Manual, the rate-setting
process follows a three-year cycle:

e Base Year. The first year of the
cycle—the Base Year—requires a comprehensive, detailed analysis of revenues, expenses
and operating data. This information is evaluated in the context of agreed upon factors in the
franchise agreements in determining fair and reasonable rates.

e Two Interim Years. In both the second and third years, MCD is eligible for Interim Year rate
adjustments that address three key change factors: changes in the consumer price index for
“controllable” operating costs; changes in “pass-through costs” (primarily landfill tipping
fees, which MCD does not control: they are set by the County Board of Supervisors); and an
adjustment to cover increased franchise fees.



89

Solid Waste Rate Review

The rate review for the two Interim Years requires less information and preparation time than
the Base Year review, while still providing fair and reasonable rate adjustments.

RATE SETTING METHODOLOGY

Are the Costs Reasonable?

The first step in the rate review process is to determine if costs are reasonable. There are three
analytical techniques that can be used in assessing this:

e Detailed review of costs and service responsibilities over time.

e Evaluation of external cost factors, such as general increases in the cost of living (as
measured by the consumer price index).

e Comparisons of rates with other communities.

Each of these was considered in preparing this report, summarized as follows.

Detailed Cost Review

In its rate application (Appendix A), MCD provides detailed financial data for five years:

e Audited results for the two prior years (2016 and 2017).

e Estimated results for the current year (2018, which is still in progress).
e Projected costs for the Base Year (2019).

e Estimated costs for the following year (2020).

Additionally, for virtually all line items, MCD provided supplemental detail upon request to
support cost increases from 2017 to 2019. A detailed response from MCD on key issues is
provided in Appendix B.

Table 6 below provides actual costs for 2017 (most recent audit results) compared with \cost
projections for 2019.

While there are significant cost increases in several categories, they are reasonable given the cost
drivers facing MCD; and in the case of MRF costs, this is an acceptable increase due to higher
processing costs and lower revenues combined with the lack of other viable alternatives.

The Short Story. The key drivers behind the proposed rate increase for 2019 can be summarized
by four cost factors over the past two years:

o 7.5% for direct labor

e 5.5% for recycling via MRF operations.

e 3.5% for vehicle operations and maintenance.

o 2.7% for all other cost increases and pass-through costs.



90

Solid Waste Rate Review

As reflected above, cost factors account for about 80% of the rate increase. The remaining
balance is due to restoring MCD to an 8% operating target on allowable cost (compared with a
loss 0of $21,529 in 2017), offset by modest increases in the revenue base from 2017.

Table 6. Detailed Cost Review: 2017 vs 2019

The following describes the basis for each for major cost areas and significant changes.

Allowable Costs

Direct Labor. This reflects a two-year increase of 23%. As discussed above, during an in-
depth review in 2018, Waste Connections found that hours for MCD were under reported by
about 14%, with corresponding over-reporting for MBG. This was due to organizational
changes that more efficiently pooled staff between the two companies, However, time
keeping records did not accurately reflect the “borrowing” of MBG staff. The balance of the
cost increase over two years is about 9%, which is consistent with increases experienced by
SCSS from 2017 to 2019 in providing cost of living increases of about 2% per year plus an



91

Solid Waste Rate Review

across the board increase of 5% for retention and attraction. Given the tight labor market, this
portion of the direct labor cost increase is reasonable.

As reflected below in other cost categories, this revised cost accounting drives other major
costs that are allocated between companies based on direct labor hours, such as group health
insurance, truck operating expenses, fuel and other operating expenses.

e Administrative Costs. This is a combination of corporate overhead (which is limited to
increases in the consumer price index) and office salaries. This reflects a net decrease of
$56,000 (18%) from 2017.

e Depreciation: Buildings and Equipment. This increase results from the MCD share (22%)
of yard repaving costs of $346,222, amortized over twenty-five years, offset by other minor
reductions.

e Gas and Oil. This cost increase reflects two factors: cost increases in diesel and the
increased allocation for fuel use based on revised direct labor costs. Given the volatility in
diesel and CNG costs (both up and down), cost per gallon assumptions are reasonable for
2019. Moreover, given the revised direct labor allocation, the overall projection for 2019
appears reasonable.

e Office Expense and Operating Supplies. These are both up by 23%, reflecting the revised
direct labor cost allocation.

e Insurance: Health Care. These costs are projected to increase from 2017 by about 5%
annually. Given increases in health care costs, this is a reasonable assumption for 2019 costs.
However, this cost increases by more than 10% due to the increase in direct labor allocations.

e Insurance: Liability and Other. Projected costs have decreased significantly from 2017,
which reflects favorably on MCD’s risk management efforts.

e Truck Repairs: Outside Services and In-House. As summarized below, the rate
application requests an increase of $39,000 (28%) in this cost category:

Table 7. Truck Repair Costs: 2017 vs 2019

Actual Proposed Increase
2017 2019 Amount Percent
Outside Services 6,009 14,953 8,944 149%
In-House 132,581 163,564 30,983 23%
Total $140,607 $178,517 $39,927 28%

This is due to two factors: an increase in allocated costs based on direct labor combined with
a more proactive approach to vehicle maintenance, which MCD believes is necessary in
meeting safety concerns. Along with other efforts, this focus on safety appears to be
working, as reflected by the significant reduction in insurance costs.

-10-



92

Solid Waste Rate Review

Outside Services: Temporary Labor. The cost increases in this category were incurred for
dispatch and container cleaning in backfilling for vacancies. While costs in this category may
decrease in the future if vacancies are filled, any decreases will be offset by increases in
direct labor costs.

All Other Allowable Costs. While there are ups and downs in individual line items, in total
these reflect modest annual increases of 1%.

Pass-Through Costs

Tipping Fees: Landfill. No rate increases are reflected in the rate application. The projected
costs for 2019 reflect a modest decrease from 2017 of 6%.

Tipping Fees: MRF (Related Party). This cost category reflects a significant cost increase
from 2017. As summarized below, this is driven by a rate increase from $10.17 per ton to
$67.50 per ton by a separate company that is controlled by Waste Connections (Cold Canyon
Processing Facility):

Table 8. MRF Costs: 2017 vs 2019

Actual Proposed Increase
2017 2019 Amount Percent
Tonnage 4,556 4,603 47 1.0%
Cost per Ton 10.17 67.50 57.33 563.7%
Annual Cost $46,335 $310,703 $264,368 570.6%

Waste Connections believes that its MRF rates are not subject to regulatory review and that
its basis for setting these rates is proprietary and not subject to disclosure under the Franchise
Agreements. That said, MCD offers the following explanation for this cost increase:

Competitive Rates. The following information was provided by MCD in comparing their
proposed rate with other communities:

Table 9. MRF Rates Survey

Per Ton Pricin

Distance Reload Transport | Revenue All-In
Facility Location (Miles) [Processing| (IfSLO) [ fromSLO | Sharing Cost
Cold Canyon Processing Facility San Luis Obispo 0 $67.50 $0.00 $0.00 No $67.50
Monterey Regional Waste Facility (1)| Monterey 144 50.00 10.00 45.00 No 105.00
Burrtec (2) West Valley 215 57.50 10.00 45.00 No 112.50
Mid Valley Disposal Fresno 140 67.50 10.00 40.00 No 117.50
Gold Coast Recycling Ventura 162 71.44 10.00 40.00 No 127.44
Mid-State (3) Templeton 23 78.00 10.00 25.00 No 113.00
Tajiguas Landfill Santa Barbara 112 160.00 10.00 30.00 No 200.00
Recology Pier 96 (Bay Area) 214 190.00 10.00 45.00 | Unknown 245.00

1. Expected rate in 90 days.
2. Eliminated revenue share
3. Unable to handle SLO County volume

-11-



93

Solid Waste Rate Review

In short, MCD believes its pricing is far lower than that otherwise available to north coastal
communities; and even if loading and transportation costs are excluded, Waste Connections’
MREF costs are very competitive.

In reviewing these costs, it is important to note that while MCD is responsible under the
Franchise Agreements for separately collecting co-mingled recyclables and delivering them
to a recycling facility that will accept them for processing, it is not required to operate such a
facility. As such, the $67.50 rate, while a significate increase, is more cost-effective for MCD
than other alternatives.

Given increased costs and lower market prices, the increased rate for 2019 reflects the
same operating margin as 2017. Subject to several key caveats, this may be true.

1.

It is clear that market realities have significantly impacted the net cost of recycling. As
discussed by the President of the Boston Group in Appendix C, this is largely due to the
collapse of markets in China, which affects both costs and revenues: the quality of the
recycled product needs to be higher (resulting in higher costs); and the price of recycled
products is significantly lower.

It reasonable for operating margins for recycling to be higher than they are for collection
services like those provided under the Franchise Agreements. As discussed below under
Rate-Setting Methodology, MCD is allowed an operating profit margin of 8% for “non-
pass through costs.” In essence, this recognizes that while there are risks in effectively
managing costs, there are minimal revenue risks, since rates are guaranteed and service is
required. However, with recycling costs, revenues are highly volatile depending on the
market. Thus, there is both cost and revenue risk.

A complex econometric model developed the firm of Sound Resource Economics
(located in Tacoma Washington: Neal Johnson, PhD, Principal) indicates that 16% is an
appropriate operating profit margin for utilities where costs and revenues are at risk.
Setting aside the math and assumptions behind this conclusion, it intuitively makes sense
that operating margins should be higher where both costs and revenues are at risk, versus
where just costs are. Placed in context for MCD collection services, which have an 8%
operating margin for cost risks, an added margin for revenue risks (especially in a volatile
market) makes sense.

Based on a non-disclosure agreement, MCD shared with me very high-level data showing
that based on projected higher costs and lower revenues from 2017, that the operating
margin between 2017 and 2019 remained the same.

While I was not provided with the underlying detail for the high-level cost and revenue
data provided to me, I can conclude that based on market forces that are driving higher
costs and lower revenues, and a reasonable operating margin in excess of 8%, that a
significant increase in recycling costs is reasonable. The question is: how much?

Answering this question clearly is made difficult by the fact that the Rate Manual did not
foresee this situation (in fact, it thought there would be net revenues offsetting rate

-12 -



94

Solid Waste Rate Review

requirements). More appropriately addressing this cost issue is a key factor in my
recommendation to update the Rate Manual.

That said, given the higher costs and lower revenues undoubtedly faced by the MRF
combined with the lack of more cost-effective options, the proposed rate of $67.50 is
acceptable.

Provided in Appendix D is additional information from Waste Connections about its MRF
operations.

e Franchise Fees. This reflects a modest two-year increase of 6% based on customer growth.

e Interest (Related Party). Interest is an allowable cost under the Rate Manual. In this case,
interest costs are assessed internally by Waste Connections based on a methodology that
considers its corporate costs of borrowing and financed assets. Accordingly, this is treated as
a “pass-through” cost. MCD’s auditors have provided a written opinion on the
reasonableness of the methodology; and I have reviewed the calculations underlying the
projected costs in accordance with this methodology. Based on this, I believe the projected
interest costs for 2019 are reasonable.

It should be noted that MCD believes there is a case for treating this interest as a non-related
party allowable expense since there is no internal mark-up on the interest; however, they
chose not to press the matter at this time. This is another issue that should be addressed as
part of a Rate Manual update and future rate applications.

e Transportation (Related Party). These costs have decreased modestly.

e Facility Rent (Related Party). This increase is based on an updated assessment of the
market value of MCD’s share of the yard and office facilities. Based on reviewing a recent
independent market value assessment and Waste Connections methodology for allocating
MCD’s share of these costs (which reflect the revised allocation of direct labor costs), |
believe that the cost increase is reasonable.

Trends in External Cost Drivers

The most common external “benchmark”™ for evaluating cost trends is the consumer price index.
Over the past two years, the U.S. CPI-U increased by 4.4%. Excluding the cost drivers discussed
above, all other costs increased by 2% over the last two years (about 1% annually).

It should be noted that MCD believes that operating on the central coast of California presents
higher cost pressures than the national CPI suggests, which leads to lower margins in interim
years and higher base rate increases. They would like to address this concern in the Rate Manual
update and future rate applications.

-13-



95

Solid Waste Rate Review

Rates in Comparable Communities

Lastly, reasonableness of rates (and underlying costs) can also be evaluated by comparing rates
with comparable communities. However, survey results between “comparable” communities
need to be carefully weighed, because every community is different. In short, making a true
“apples-to-apples” comparison is easier said than done.

Nonetheless, surveys are useful assessment tools—but they are not perfect, and they should not
drive rate increases. Typical reasons why solid waste rates may be different include:

e Franchise fees and AB 939 fee surcharges.
e Landfill costs (tipping fees).

e Service levels (frequency, quality).

e Labor market.

e Operator efficiency and effectiveness.

e Voluntary versus mandatory service.

e Direct services provided to the franchising agency at no cost, such as free trash container
pick-up at city facilities, on streets and in parks.

e Revenue collection procedures: Does the hauler or the franchising agency bill for service?
And what are the procedures for collecting delinquent accounts?

e Services included in the base fee (recycling, green waste, containers, pick-up away from
curb).

e Different rates structures.

e Land use and density (lower densities will typically result in higher service costs).

e Mix of residential and non-residential accounts, and how costs and rates are allocated
between customer types. This factor is particularly relevant to MCD, where commercial
revenues that often help offset residential rates, make up only 32% of revenues.

e Distance from collection areas to disposal sites. This is also a key cost factor for MCD.

With these caveats, the following summarizes single family residential rates for other cities in

the Central Coast area compared with the proposed rates for MCD. As reflected below, even

with the proposed rate increases, Cambria and Cayucos will have among the lowest rates of the
agencies surveyed.

-14 -



96

Solid Waste Rate Review

Table 10. Single Family Residential Rate Surve

Single Family Residential Monthly Trash Rates

Container Size (Gallons)

30-40 60-70 90-101
Atascadero $26.49 $41.56 $52.18
Morro Bay 17.91 35.81 53.72
Paso Robles 32.33 42.41 46.81
San Luis Obispo 16.48 32.97 49.45
Santa Maria na 30.69 34.81
San Miguel 28.23 44.48 61.06
Templeton 28.72 41.15 45.67
Requested: Mission Country Disposal Service Area
Cambria 24.72 37.94 46.15
Cayucos 19.77 23.36 26.98

Summary: Are the costs reasonable? Based on the results of the three separate cost-review
techniques—trend review, external factor review and rate comparisons—the proposed cost
assumptions for 2019 are reasonable.

What Is a Reasonable Return on these Costs?

After assessing if costs are reasonable, the next step is to determine a reasonable rate of return on
these costs. The rate-setting method formally adopted by Cambria and Cayucos in their
Franchise Agreements with MCD includes clear criteria for making this assessment. It begins by
organizing costs into three main categories, which will be treated differently in determining a
reasonable “operating profit ratio:”

Allowable Costs (Operations and Maintenance)

¢ Direct collection labor e Fuel
e Vehicle maintenance and repairs e Depreciation
e Insurance ¢ Billing and collection

Pass-Through Costs

e Tipping fees
e Franchise fees
e Payments to affiliated companies (such as facility rent, interest and trucking charges)

Excluded and Limited Costs

e Charitable and political contributions e Non-IRS approved profit-sharing plans
e Entertainment ¢ Fines and penalties
e Income taxes e Limits on corporate overhead

After organizing costs into these three categories, determining “operating profit ratios” and
overall revenue requirements is straightforward:

-15-



97

Solid Waste Rate Review

e The target is an 8% operating profit ratio on “allowable costs.”

e Pass-through costs may be fully recovered through rates but no profit is allowed on these
costs.

e No revenues are allowed for any excluded or limited costs.
In the case of MCD, about 75% of their costs are subject to the 8% operating profit ratio; and
25% are pass-through costs that may be fully recovered from rates, but no profit is allowed. No

recovery is allowed for excluded costs.

Preparing the Rate Request Application

Detailed “spreadsheet” templates for preparing the rate request application—including
assembling the required information and making the needed calculations—are provided in the
Rate Manual. MCD has prepared their rate increase application in accordance with these
requirements (Appendix A); and the financial information provided in the application for 2016
and 2017 ties to its audited financial statements.

Rate Request Summary

The following summarizes the calculations that support the requested and recommended rate
increases:

Table 11. Rate Increase Summary

Rate Setting Factors Cambria Cayucos
Allowable Costs $4,108,815 [ $4,108,816
Allowable Profit (8% Operating Ratio) 357,287 357,287
Pass-Through Costs
Tipping Fees: Landfill 502,894 502,894
Tippping Fees: MRF 310,687 310,687
Franchise Fees 479,619 479,619
Related Party Costs 154,462 154,462
Total Pass-Through Costs 1,447,662 1,447,662
Allowed Revenue Requirements 5,913,764 5,913,765
Revenue without Rate Increase 4,778,462 4,778,463
Revenue Requirement Shortfall 1,135,302 1,135,302
Rate Base Revenue 4,772,485 4,772,486
% Change in Revenue Requirement 23.79% 23.79%
Allowed Revenue Increase * 25.31% 26.43%

*Adjusted for franchise fees of 10% in Cambria and 6.0% in Cayucos

As reflected above, all the rate setting factors are the same for Cambria and Cayucos, except for
the final adjustment for Franchise Fees: 6% in Cambria and 10% in Cayucos. (Increased
Franchise Fees are due on added revenues from a rate increase: this final adjustment accounts for
this.)

-16 -



98

Solid Waste Rate Review

Implementation

The following summarizes key implementation concepts in the adopted rate-setting model:

e The “8%"” operating profit ratio is a target; in the interest of rate stability, adjustments are
only made if the calculated operating profit ratio falls outside of 10% to 6%.

e There is no provision for retroactivity: requested rate increases are “prospective” for the year
to come; there is no provision for looking back. This means that any past shortfalls from the
target operating profit cannot be recaptured.

e On the other hand, if past ratios have been stronger than this target, then the revenue base is
re-set in the Base Year review.

e Asdiscussed above, detailed Base Year reviews are prepared every three years; Interim Year
reviews to account for focused changes in the consumer price and tipping fees are prepared
in the two “in-between” years.

e Special rate increases for extraordinary circumstances may be considered.

The result of this process is a proposed rate increase of 25.31%.in Cambria and 26.43% in
Cayucos.

IMPACT OF CAMBRIA INCREASING FRANCHISE FEE FROM 6% TO 10%

The Board has expressed interest in considering an increase in the Franchise Fee from its current
rate of 6% to 10.0% (which is the prevailing Franchise Fee throughout the County).

There would be two rate impacts resulting from this change:

e Even if no rate increase from MCD was being considered, an increase of 4.44% would be
needed to increase the Franchise Fee from 6% to 10%. (The increase is slightly more than the
4% rate difference to account for the additional Franchise Fees that will be required to paid
from the added revenues.)

e With a Franchise Fee of 10.0%, the allowable rate increase for 2019 would also be higher:
24.63% (like Cayucos) rather than 25.31%.

Since these two percentage rate increase factors are compounded rather than additive, the
allowed rate increase or Cambria at a 10% Franchise Fee is 32.05%: (1.0444 x 1.2463)-1.

The following chart summarizes the different rate impacts of the recommendation based on the
current rate of 6% and the rate impact if the Franchise Fee is increased to 10.0% in single family
residential accounts.

-17-



99

Solid Waste Rate Review

Table 12. Sample Rate Increase with Franchise Fee at 10%

Current Rate: 32-Gallon Container $19.73
Revised Rate: Franchise Fee Increase (4.44%) 20.61
Revised Rate: MCD Rate Increase (26.43%) 26.05
Difference 6.32
Percent Increase 32.05%

The following summarizes this rate increase for single family residential customers:

Table 13. Cambria SFR Rates: 6% vs 10% Franchise Fee

6% Franchise Fee 10.0% Franchise Fee
Container Current 25.31% Rate Increase 32.05% Rate Increase
Size Charge Proposed Increase Proposed Increase
32 Gallons $19.73 $24.72 $4.99 $26.05 $6.32
64 Gallons 30.28 37.94 7.66 39.98 9.70
96 Gallons 36.83 46.15 9.32 48.63 11.80

COORDINATION WITH OTHER AGENCIES

MCD has submitted similar rate requests to the County, which regulates rates in other areas
served by MCD. The County is likely to act on the requested rate increases within the same time
frame as the two agencies covered in this report. Based on discussions with County staff, they
are planning to rely on the findings in this report in making their recommendations to the Board
of Supervisors.

SUMMARY

Based on the rate-setting policies and procedures formally adopted by Cambria and Cayucos in
their Franchise Agreements, this report concludes that:

e MCD has submitted the required documentation required under its Franchise Agreements
with the two agencies.

e This results in a recommended rate increase of 25.31% for Cambria and 26.43% for Cayucos.

e [f Cambria decides to increase its Franchise Fee from the current rate of 6% to 10%, a rate
increase of 32.05% is recommended.

ATTACHMENTS

Appendix A: Base Year Rate Request Application from South County Sanitary Service
Appendix B: Follow-Up Information provided by Mission Country Disposal

Appendix C: Boston Group Outlook on Recycling Costs

Appendix D: Cold Canyon Processing Facility Background

- 18-



100

Appendix A

BASE YEAR RATE REQUEST
APPLICATION

Base Year Application Summary

e Cambria Community Services District
e (Cayucos Sanitary District

Supporting Schedules

Financial Information: Cost and Revenue Requirements Summary
Revenue Offset Summary

Cost Summary for Base Year

Base Year Revenue Offset Summary

Operating Information



Appendix A

104

Mission Country Disposal
Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Summary CAYUCOS SANITARY DISTRICT
Requested I ncrease
Trucks/Infrastructure 4.83%
Organics 0.42%
Recycling 6.15%
Operation Cost Increases 15.03%
1. RateIncrease Requested | 26.43%|
Rate Schedule
Current Increased Adjustment New
Rate Schedule Rate Rate (a) Rate
Single Family Residential
2. Economy Service (1 - can curb) $15.64 $4.13 $19.77
3 Standard Service (2- can curb) $18.48 $4.88 $23.36
4 Premium Service (3 - can curb) $21.34 $5.64 $26.98
(a) Calculated rates are rounded up to the nearest $0.01.
5 Multiunit Residential and Non-residential Rate increases of | 26.43%

will be applied to al ratesin each structure
with each rate rounded to the nearest $0.01

Certification

To the best of my knowledge, the data and information in this application is complete, accurate, and consistent with the instructions

provided by the Rate Setting Manual.
Name: Jeff Smith Title: District Manager
Signature: Date: 07/25/19

Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019to 12-31-2019 Pg. 1 of 6 (Cayucos)




102

Appendix A

Mission Country Disposal

Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Summary CAMBRIA CSD

Requested I ncrease

CNG Truckd/Infrastructure 4.83%
Organics 0.42%
Recycling 6.15%
Operation Cost Increases 13.91%
1. Rate Increase Requested | 25.31%|
Rate Schedule
Current Increased Adjustment New
Rate Schedule Rate Rate (a) Rate
Single Family Residential
2. Economy Service (1 - can curb) $19.73 $4.99 $24.72
3 Standard Service (2- can curb) $30.28 $7.66 $37.94
4 Premium Service (3 - can curb) $36.83 $9.32 $46.15
(a) Calculated rates are rounded up to the nearest $0.01.
5 Multiunit Residential and Non-residential Rate increases of | 25.31%

will be applied to al ratesin each structure
with each rate rounded to the nearest $0.01

Certification

To the best of my knowledge, the data and information in this application is complete, accurate, and consistent with the instructions

provided by the Rate Setting Manual.

Name: Jeff Smith Title:

Signature: Date:

Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019 to 12-31-2019

District Manager

07/25/19

Pg. 1 of 6 (Cambria)



102

Appendix A

Mission Country Disposal

Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Historical Current Projected
Financial Information Base Year
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
(from Pg. 4)

Section |-Allowable Costs
6. Direct Labor $1,489,417 $1,550,239 $1,797,126 $1,910,262 $1,982,852
7.  Corporate Overhead $85,479 $55,806 $87,627 $90,168 $93,595
8. Office Saaries $125,896 $259,675 $165,701 $169,177 $175,606
9.  Other General and Admin Costs $1,484,404 $1,675,487 $1,888,904 $1,939,207 $2,012,897
10 Total Allowable Costs $3,185,196 $3,541,206 $3,939,358 $4,108,815 $4,264,949

Section |1-Allowable Operating Profit
11. Operating Ratio 94.4% 100.6% 120.4% 92.0% 92.0%
12.  Allowable Operating Profit $187,379 ($21,529) ($668,554) $357,288 $370,866
Section I11-Pass Through Costs

13. Tipping Fees $614,922 $581,855 $828,446 $813,581 $844,498
14.  Franchise Fees $434,503 $450,588 $473,932 $479,619 $497,845
15. AB939 Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
16. Other Pass-through Costs $21,105 $60,592 $148,119 $154,462 $160,332
17. Total Pass Through Costs $1,070,530 $1,093,035 $1,450,497 $1,447,662 $1,502,674

Section 1V - Revenue Requirement
18.  Revenue Requirement | s5913765|  $6,138489 |
19. Total Revenue Offsets $4,443,105 $4,612,712 $4721302 |  $4778462|  $4.835673 |

(from Page 3)

Section V - Net Shortfall (Surplus)
20. Net Shortfall (Surplus) $1,135,303
21. Tota Residential and Non-residential Revenue without increase

in Base Year (pg.3, lines 32+40) $4,772,485 Cambria
22.  Percent Changein Residential and Non-residential Revenue Requirement 23.79% 23.79%
23.  Franchise Fee Adjustment Factor (1- 6 percent) 90.00% 94.00%p (Cayucos)
24.  Percent Changein Existing Rates 26.43% 25.31%
Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019to 12-31-2019 Pg.20of 6




Appendix A

104

Mission Country Disposal
Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Revenue Offset Summary

Section VII - Revenue Offsets

Historical Current Projected
Base Year
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

28. Single Family Residential | $2,999,112 | $3,113,227 | $3175792 | $3213902 |  $3,252,468 |

Multiunit Residential Dumpster
29. Number of Accounts 0 0 0 0 0
30. Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
31. LessAllowance for Uncollectible Resid Accounts | | | | | |
32. Total Residential Revenue | $2,999,112 | $3,113,227 | $3175792 | $3213902 |  $3,252,468 |

Non-residential Revenue (without increase in Base Yr.)

Account Type

Non-residential Can
33. Number of Accounts 25 29 34 34 35
34, Revenues $10,910 $11,040 $11,173

Non-residential Wastewheeler
35. Number of Accounts 239 242 245 248 251
36.  Revenues $130,428 $131,993 $133,577

Non-residential Dumpster
37. Number of Accounts 613 599 584 591 598
38.  Revenues $1,437,505 $1,495,735 $1,308,765 |  $1,415,550 $1,432,536
39. Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Non-resid | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |
40. Total Non-residential Revenue | $1,437,505 | $1,495,735 | $1,540102 |  $1558584 |  $1,577,287 |
45. Interest on Investments | $1,155 | $13 | $13 | $393 | $139 |
46. Other Income | $5,333 | $3,738 | $5,395 | $5,584 | $5,779 |
47. Total Revenue Offsets | $4,443,105 | $4,612,712 | $4,721,302 | 4778462 |  $4,835,673 |

Pg. 1 of 6 (Cayucos)

Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019to 12-31-2019

Pg. 3 0of 6




Appendix A

Mission Country Disposal

Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Cost Summary for Base Year

Section VI11-Base Year Cost Allocation

Description of Cost Base Year
2016 2017 2018 2019
Labor $1,392,056 $1,443,887 $1,674,826 $1,783,511
Payroll Taxes $97,361 $106,351 $122,300 $126,750
48. Total Direct Labor $1,489,417 $1,550,239 $1,797,126 $1,910,262
49. Corporate Overhead $85,479 $55,806 $161,907 $168,059
Less limitation (enter as negative) ($74,280) ($77,891)
Total Corporate Over head $85,479 $55,806 $87,627 $90,168
Office Salary $118,454 $253,968 $159,102 $164,224
Payroll Taxes $7,442 $5,707 $6,599 $4,953
50. Total Office Salaries $125,896 $259,675 $165,701 $169,177
Bad Debt ($638) ($1,150) $1,711 $1,732
Allocated expenses $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond expense $4,724 $4,630 $4,630 $4,806
Depreciation on Bldg and Equip $0 $2,061 $0 $14,448
Depreciation on Trucks/Containers $164,270 $182,827 $187,762 $194,149
Drive Cam fees $10,594 $11,408 $10,542 $10,943
Dues and Subscriptions $2,029 $2,243 $1,832 $1,901
Facilities $0 $21,112 $0 $0
Gas and oil $255,998 $310,503 $430,270 $436,926
Laundry (Uniforms) $8,052 $10,679 $7,281 $7,558
Legal and Accounting $18,683 $20,011 $22,694 $23,556
Miscellaneous and Other $4,995 $2,492 $9,565 $9,929
Office Expense $79,362 $92,526 $109,680 $113,848
Operating Supplies $13,973 $14,165 $26,487 $17,423
Other insurance - Medical $487,692 $473,710 $473,563 $487,338
Other Taxes $10,653 $11,411 $12,638 $13,118
Outside Services $175,059 $269,004 $296,916 $311,027
Public Relations and Promotion $495 $362 $3,054 $3,170
Permits $29,725 $30,299 $31,444 $32,639
Postage $8,664 $775 $871 $9,530
Relocation $0 $0 $6,672 $6,926
Rent $5,400 $5,400 $4,950 $4,950
Telephone $9,521 $8,166 $7,591 $7,880
Tires $40,416 $53,222 $35,693 $35,962
Travel $11,697 $4,917 $12,721 $13,204
Truck Repairs $130,617 $132,851 $178,119 $163,564
Utilities $12,424 $11,774 $12,217 $12,682
51. Total Other Gen/Admin Costs $1,484,404 $1,675,487 $1,888,904 $1,939,207
52. Total Tipping Fees $614,922 $581,855 $828,446 $813,581
53. Total Franchise Fee $434,503 $450,588 $473,932 $479,619
54. Total AB 939/Regulatory Fees
55. Total Lease Pmt to Affil Co.'s $19,700 $20,288 $92,796 $96,323
55a. Interest Expense (to affiliate) $0 $35,904 $51,473 $54,143
55b Transportation costs (to affiliate) $1,405 $4,400 $3,850 $3,996
56. Total Cost $4,255,726 $4,634,241 $5,389,855 $5,556,477

Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019 to 12-31-2019

Pg. 4 of 6




Appendix A

Mission Cfountry Disposal
Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Base Year Revenue Offset Summary

For Information Purposes Only

Section VI1-Revenue Offsets

Description of Revenue Overall Franchise Refuse Collection Non
Total Total LO CSD Cayucos Cambria County Franchised
Residential Revenue
(without increase in Base Year) 10,976 10,976 5,161 1,883 3,799 133
57. Single Family Residential $3,213,902 3,213,902 1,494,802.71 527,805.89 | 1,147,367.54 43,925.44 $0
Multiunit Residential Dumpster
58. Number of Accounts $0 $0 0 0 0 0 0
59. Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
60. Less Allowance for Uncollectablel $0 | $0 | 0| 0| 0| 0| 0|
61.  Total Residential Revenue |  $3213902 | $3213902|  $1494803| 527,806 | $1,147,368|  $43,925 | $0 |
Non-residential Revenue (without increase in Base Year)
Account Type
Non-residential Can
62. Number of Accounts 34 34 4 3 0 27 0
63. Revenues $11,040 $11,040 $1,352 $824 $0 $8,865 $0
Non-residential Wastewheeler
64. Number of Accounts 248 69 35 94 50 0
65. Revenues $131,993 $131,993 $42,363 $18,563 $45,101 $25,966 $0
Non-residential Dumpster
66. Number of Accounts 591 591 151 73 133 235 0
67. Revenues $1,415,550 $1,415,550 $349,859 $148,170 $301,465 $616,056 $0
68. Less: Allowance for Uncollectible
Non-residential Accounts | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |
69.  Total Non-residential Revenue |  $1558584 |  $1,558,584 | $393573 | 167557  $346566 |  $650,887 | $0 |
74.  Interest on Investments | $393 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $393 |
75.  Other Income | $5,584 | $0 | $0 | $0 | $0 |of 6 (Cayucos)l $5,584 |
76.  Total Revenue Offsets |  sa778462| $4772485| $1888376|  $695363| 1493934  $694,813 | $5,977 |
Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019to 12-31-2019 Pg. 5 of 6




107

Appendix A

Mission Country Disposal

Base Year Rate Adjustment Application-Amended

Operating Information

Historical Current Projected
Per cent Per cent Per cent Base Y ear Per cent
2016 Change 2017 Change 2018 Change 2019 Change 2020
Section | X-Operating Data
Residential & Commercial Garbage
77. LosOsos Residential Accts 5,067 -0.4% 5,047 1.1% 5,100 1.0% 5,151 1.0% 5,203
Cayucos Residential Accts 1,824 -0.7% 1,812 2.7% 1,861 1.0% 1,880 1.0% 1,898
Cambria Residential Accts 3,717 -0.6% 3,696 1.6%| 3,754 1.0% 3,792 1.0% 3,829
County Residential Accts 129 3.1% 133 -1.5% 131 1.0% 132 1.0% 134
Los Osos Commercial Accts 214 -0.5% 213 10.3% 235 1.0% 237 1.0% 240
Cayucos Commercial Accts 111 -0.9% 110 0.0% 110 1.0% 111 1.0% 112
Cambria Commercia Accts 247 1.2% 250 -5.2% 237 1.0% 239 1.0% 242
County Commercial Accts 309 -0.6% 307 1.3% 311 1.0% 314 1.0% 317
78. Routes 8 0.0% 8 0.0% 8 0.0% 8 0.0% 8
79. TonsCollected 13,443 -7.7%| 12,410 -2.2%| 12,132 1.0% 12,253 1.0%| 12,376
80. Direct Labor Hours* 22,939 0.0%| 22,939 0.0%| 22,939 0.0% 22,939 0.0%| 22,939
Recyclable Materials- Curbside Recycling-L os Osos, Cambria, Cayucos, & San Simeon
85. Accounts 11,618 -0.4%| 11,568 -5.2%| 10,966 1.0% 11,076 1.0%| 11,186
86. Routes 5 0.0% 5 0.0% 5 0.0% 5 0.0% 5
Tons Collected 4,524 0.9%| 4,566 -0.2%| 4,557 1.0% 4,603 1.0%| 4,649
87. Direct Labor Hours* 10,927 0.0%| 10,927 0.0%| 10,927 0 10,927 0.0%| 10,927
Recyclable Materials- Greenwaste Collection-Los Osos & Cambria
88. Accounts 8,784 -0.5% 8,743 -0.4% 8,712 1.0% 8,799 1.0% 8,887
89. Routes 3 0.0% 3 0.0% 3 0.0% 3 0.0% 3
Tons Collected 4,194 24.6% 5,227 -3.0% 5,071 1.0% 5,122 1.0% 5,173
90. Direct Labor Hours* 10,840 0.0%| 10,840 0.0%| 10,840 0 10,840 0.0%| 10,840
* |n the absence of formal time studiesin 2016 and 2017, a 2018 time study was used to popul ate those earlier years
Fiscal Year: 1-1-2019to 12-31-2019 Pg. 6 of 6




108 Appendix B
Mission Country Disposal

4388 Old Santa Fe Road * San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

July 18, 2019

Bill Statler

RE: Response to Mission Country Rate Application Questions Dated July 15, 2019
Dear Bill:

The majority of questions can be resolved by addressing the issue of driver hours and labor expense.
Once you are comfortable with the increase in driver labor expense, other large expense increases that
are allocated on labor, such as truck fuel, safety expenses, operating supplies, insurance, outside
services and truck repairs become reasonable.

Before we launch into driver hours, we would also like to point your attention to the amended
application that accompanies this letter. Please keep in mind that our draft application to Mission
Country that we shared with a limited audience requested a 40% increase. Our actual application filed
in March incorporated much of what we learned from our negotiations on South County Sanitary, plus
the actual audited results for 2018. The March application was for a 27% increase, a 13% reduction that
can largely be attributed to negotiations with you. Thus, we are not prepared to reduce our application
much more. Per our discussion on July 17, we reduced operating supplies and telephone expense. This
amendment reduces our original revenue requirement by $20,541, equivalent to 10 cents per month on
32 gallon service in the Los Osos CSD, our most populated rate zone.

While on the subject of rate application adjustments, we would like to reluctantly inform the
jurisdictions you represent that recycle markets have eroded more since our original application, and
that the digester system is struggling with operational issues. We have been approached by both the
Cold Canyon MRF and Hitachi-Zosen with requests for rate increase. To this point, we have told them
that they need to continue working out the operational kinks prior to us supporting an additional
appeal. Itis possible thatin a relatively short period of time, we may need to approach Mission Country
areas with a larger than normal interim increase request to address these issues with commingle, green
waste, or both.



109 Appendix B

Driver Labor Hours:

4. Direct Labor. These are up by 23% from 2017 compared with 10.7% for SCSS, with
reported annual hours in the application remaining constant at 22.939. The explanations
you give could equally apply to SCSS. Accordingly, it will be difficult for me to support
an increase greater than that for SCSS.

We have four franchised companies that include San Luis Garbage (SLG), South County Sanitary (SCS),
Mission Country Disposal (MCD) and Morro Bay Garbage (MBG). Each driver is on the payroll of one of
those companies and in the past, attempts were made to keep employees assigned to the areas where
they worked. All the companies were moved into a centralized facility creating numerous efficiencies by
borrowing or loaning employees to collect in areas other than their assigned payroll company. Such
borrowing and loaning can be challenging to account for, but did create overall improvement with
escalating labor costs.

In 2018, we undertook the first extensive time study in many years. In that process, we found that some
employees assigned to MBG and SCS regularly performed collection activities in Mission Country. In
2018, we made changes to payroll companies for some employees and began to split wages between
companies for others who spend time in multiple jurisdictions. This change revealed that MCD
customers were under paying for many years. Labor expense has increased about 23% over the
previous rate application in 2016. About 14% of this increase is related to corrections of the allocations,
and the remaining 9% (about 3% per year) is related to increased wage expense.

We recognize that a shift of 15% of labor hours, plus the burden of benefits, payroll taxes, and labor
dependent costs like truck operating expense, insurance expense, and some facilities expenses are
having a significant effect on MCD. There are offsetting savings that primarily benefitted SCS and MBG.
To help validate this large adjustment, we wanted to make sure our labor expense across all companies
was reasonable and we looked to comparative productivity to validate the result allocations of expense
to the individual companies.

Overall labor expense at what we call SLO Hauling—the combination of the 4 garbage companies under
review—is up 9.3% since the 2016 base case. That is a reasonable annual average increase of about
3.1%. The following table represents dollar changes in Waste Connections’ “Labor Expense” accounts in
our company general ledgers in 2015, prior to the time study, and in 2018, subsequent to the time
study. We would have preferred to use numbers from filed rate applications, but because we have
different base years for MBG, we don’t have completed rate applications for all companies. Still, we
believe the table illustrates how MBG labor expense can grow so much while the combined companies
have overall reasonable labor expense growth.

Page 2 of 5



110 Appendix B

Direct Labor By Company 2015-2018

Average

2015 2018 1518%  Growth
SLG 2,280,526 2,588,634 13.5% 4.5%
SCS 2,540,661 2,684,495 5.7% 1.9%
MCD 1,351,182 1,675,285 24.0% 8.0%
MBG 584,206 435435 -25.5% -8.5%
Combined 6,756,575 7,383,849 9.3% 3.1%

While we cannot change the past, we can correct it going forward. Customers in Mission Country have
benefited from a “good deal” relative to their cost of service, and now in a base year, it is reasonable to
correct the allocations. It makes sense that the Mission Country areas should have some of the highest
rates do to longer travel times from our base and the landfill, plus reduced density. However, that is not
the case, at least in Cayucos. For example, SLO Haul average residential productivity is 45 homes per
hour, the productivity in Cayucos is 25 homes per hour, which makes sense due to geography and

demographics.

The reader may be drawn to Page 6 of our 2019 rate application and note that driver hours appear to be
flat from 2016 to 2019. We did not create a time study in 2017, and the 31,200 hours estimated in our
application back in 2016 were understated as described above, and also excluded any overtime hours.
Given these circumstances, we reported all years using our 2018 time study, the best information that
we have to describe the hours actually worked from 2016 through our 2019 estimate.

Once we understand that labor is increasing 23% over three years because of a correction of prior time
allocations, many of the issues identified in your memo can be immediately explained by this change in
driver hour allocations. Fuel, for example, is allocated on driver hours. If MCD now has 23% more
hours, it will also likely have 23% more fuel, all things being equal. As we go through your concerns, we
will identify the items related to driver hours by referencing this portion of our response.

1. Corporate Overhead. I do not have a concern with the net number per se; however, 1
can’t readily see where the “reclassifications” come from.

In 2017, the Corporate OH reported on the audited financial statements did not include locally paid
bonuses or a region office charge. We provide the reclassifications to the 2017 number to restate that
number in an apples-to-apples comparison to the reported amounts in 2018/2019.

As a matter of policy, we believe the 2017 presentation is correct. However, to expedite the rate case,
we agreed to include bonuses and the regional office charge in overhead to remain consistent with pre-
2016 practice. We plan to work with the regulators to arrive at a consensus presentation in our next
application.

Page 3 of 5



111 Appendix B

3. Gas and Oil. While cost/gal increases look reasonable (and consistent with SCSS), total
CNG gallons increased by 64% from 2017 while diesel stayed the same.

Our explanation indicated that we added a CNG truck in 2018, and a second was added in 2019, so
overall CNG use is rising very significantly. CNG gallon equivalents are not equal to diesel gallons so they
cannot be simply added together. The larger underlying issue is the labor hour allocation correction
described above.

6. Office. This reflects an increase of 23% vs 18% for SCSS. Unless there is a
compelling/unique circumstance otherwise, I can support 18%.

As our explanations indicate, most of the growth in the office category is related to investments in
safety, and safety is allocated on labor hours. Like other cost categories that are linked to labor, this
category has increased at an outsized percentage at Mission Country.

7. Operating Supplies. These are up by 94% compared with 6% for SCSS. . Unless there is
a compelling/unique circumstance otherwise, I can support 6%.

This account change of $13,000 over 3 years is not material to the financial statements. The parts
expense is also linked to driver hours, which are discussed above. Our reported number is a modest
increase from the actual audited results for 2018. However, to reflect additional conservatism, our
amended application reduces the increase to the 2017 balance plus 23% for the “labor effect” in the
hopes that we will achieve efficiency in this account.

8. Insurance. While a modest increase of 2.9% from 2017, for SCCS this cost was down
from 2017 by $180,000 (15%) for liability, offset by increases in medical, for a net
decrease of 10% ($115,000). I would expect to see similar savings for MCD.

Insurance is made up of two major components—risk insurance and group health insurance. Indeed,
group insurance expense has dropped significantly since 2016. This benefit has been nearly cancelled
however, by increased allocations of group insurance expense. South County saw the benefit of risk
insurance without offsetting significant increases in group insurance. Group insurance rates have
increased faster than basic inflation.

Insurance Type 2017 2019 % Change
Group $229,654 $325,234 41%
Casualty 244,056 162,104 (44%)
Total Insurance $473,710 $487,388 2.9%

Page 4 of 5



112 Appendix B

9. Outside Services: Temporary Staffing. This is up by $20,000 to cover vacancies. Not a
problem per se. except direct labor 1s already up significantly, so I might expect some
offsetting savings.

The costs were truly incurred. We already forecasted overall savings in truck-related labor prior to filing
this application. Since this account is linked to labor, it is receiving a larger allocation than the past and
should be right-sized now for future rate applications.

11. Telephone. As you note, your application needs to be revised downward by $8.000.

Our amended application removes this issue from consideration.

13. Truck Repairs. This 1s up by 23% compared with 20% for SCSS. Unless there is a
compelling/unique circumstance otherwise, I can support 20%.

Note that the 23% increase is a number that repeats itself. We’ve already taken the truck expense
reductions that we agreed to at South County. The change here is a result of the increased and
appropriate hour recalculation for Mission Country.

Regards,

Jeff Smith
District Manager

Page 5 of 5



113 Appendix C

GLOBAL OUT LOOK

CHINA NOT IN THE FUTURE

It seems odd that in the middle of the Amazon craze we are looking at a decrease in the demand of
waste paper from China. In fact, it’s hard to understand why China is not on board with the recent
growth of the packaging sector. International Paper, Georgia Pacific etc. are having record years.

This is a complex issue. First, we have to look at the government which is the polar opposite of the
United States. | know this sounds simple but it really is not. We are a free capitalistic republic and China
is, well a Communist country. We continue to say, this just does not make sense, and it truly does not.
Communist Countries do not look for sense but control. This control is in the form of new regulations
that come down from the leaders without understanding the economic impact to their own country.
What is truly amazing is all the paper mills in China feel the same way but if they were to say anything
against the Chinese Government they would literally be thrown in jail or removed from their position.
China is really not about a “Team approach”.

Here is a little history on how we all got to 2018 and the new laws and regulations currently being
enforced by the Chinese Government. 20 years ago, China began building infrastructure, buildings and
equipment to help propel them to an industrial power. Included in this was papermills, to be able to
make packaging for all the products that were going to be produced in China. Previous to 2000, very
little waste paper was consumed in China. Other countries such as European countries, Taiwan, Korea,
Indonesia and Japan were the largest consumers. Interestingly enough the quality standards in these
countries was very high. You either needed to make this quality or you would not be able to sell your
product to these mills. This was also indeed the practice in the USA. Part of this was because the
technology of cleaning equipment was very expensive and cost prohibitive. It was actually more cost
effective to pay more for cleaner paper than to pay less for lesser quality paper.

In the 1990’s sorting lines were being built to help separate office paper produced from large office
buildings to help the growing demand of pulp substitutes. Sorted white ledger and sorted office paper
arrived as a very good alternative to expensive pulp. The unfortunate remaining product of this process
was mixed paper, such as groundwood grades, file folders, OCC and other unbleachables. Concurrently,
China was building state of the art paper mills. They were looking for low cost fiber to make their
products. That low cost contaminated mixed paper combined with OCC was a viable raw material for
them and they started purchasing machines that could clean this fiber from contamination and make
paper. Still USA mills were not going to entertain this because they new it was not sustainable with
costs.

By 2000 China had begun its journey as the largest mixed paper consumer in the world. Growing Chinese
mill groups were able to convince all of the major waste haulers in the United States that they could
make paper out of this mixed paper. Even lowering the grade and consolidating it as single stream in
their recycling programs. When the waste haulers figured out the money they could save by using one
truck instead of multiple trucks, sorting lines started being purchased. These sorting technologies came
from the basics of mining equipment to efficiently separate grades of paper, OCC, news and mixed
paper. However, this material would be comingled with glass, plastic, tin, aluminum cans, plastic bags,



114 Appendix C

dog poop, kitty litter and garbage. That’s right garbage, if you’re garbage can overflowed, toss it in the
recycling bin who will say anything there is no quality control. (wishful recycling) In fact, the City of Los
Angeles in the late 1990’s had residual garbage at 40% from their single stream. However, China kept
buying this material. You would see quality claims on a consistent basis but you knew this was part of
the business and you paid the claim and moved on.

During this industrial boom China was recognizing that there was a cost to all of this growth to China’s
Environment. In 2012, President Jinping Xi was elected by the Communist party and started to enforce
new reforms and initiatives including new Environmental policies. The first which was made very public
was the computer recycling business in many documentaries.

In 2014, Green Fence policy was put into place after China realized that the wastepaper stream
developed was a majorly flawed system. Mixed paper and curbside news were containing
approximately 5 to 10 percent prohibitive and the yield from this grade is approximately 70 percent.
Simple math tells us if China is importing 6 million tons of mixed paper they are also importing 1.8
million tons of material that will go to the landfill. Part of this however is the papermaking process, but
with lower grades you get lower yield. As mentioned earlier, the US papermills were very aware this
was going to happen this is why we don’t buy much mixed paper domestically.

This new influx of landfill bound material caused China’s government to have a knee jerk reaction.

China decided to hold strict inspections and they started rejecting material and sending shipments back
to their origin. Green fence policy was created to get control of the waste that was being shipped. Since
2014, China noticed that mills were still disposing the same amount of waste and instead of telling the
government that this is part of the paper making process the mills kept quite as new regulations became
stricter. Once again, in a communist country you don’t have the freedom to find a reasonable solution,
you just hit the brakes.

In 2017, China flat out made a decision to no longer accept recycled plastic in any form. Before this,
they were the largest consumer of HDPE, PET, plastic bags and a grade called MRF film. Once again
China developed this market by accepting low quality plastic that in some cases like MRF film was filled
with terrible contamination. Previous to this there was no market for MRF grade. So instead of coming
to a reasonable standard, the Chinese government just banned plastic all together and all the factories
that were recycling plastic just went under.

Currently we are watching the same scenario play out with metals. It could be partially related to the
trade talks but we are unsure. We do know that China has said it will ban importing metals by the end
of 2018.

So where does this leave waste paper. Currently as of January 1% 2018 mixed paper is banned from
China. Thatis 6 million tons of paper. Who will buy this, for now it is limited, India is a far second to
China and everyone is running to shove 6 million tons into a market that will consume 1 million tons.

The next question is what has happened to our waste stream at our homes in just 10 years. There is a
simple answer, look at your recycling bin at your house. You have lots of OCC, lots of junk mail with little
to no newsprint. The newsprint market is limited and there are only a couple of mills in the world now
that produce recycled newsprint. This leaves only a couple of answers for diversion from the landfill for



115 Appendix C

mixed paper, use it for fuel for a waste to energy plant or anaerobic digesting. Both of these options
are the same, they will cost landfill rates if not higher.

Under the current China Leadership, they want to move away from importing paper and have an
initiative to be self sufficient by 2020. It is hard for us to believe this is possible with billions of dollars of
investments in paper mills. If China follows what they are currently doing with computers, plastic and
metal recycling then, they can do this with wastepaper as well. Our belief at the Boston Group is that
the market for grades like OCC and office paper will continue to be in demand globally. Mixed paper by
pure recycled stream at the house hold will continue to be an item that will be in to much supply for the
demand. As mentioned earlier, it will have to be used in other manners that will divert it from the land
fill but will be costly. Itis also important to note that garbage at the curbside is not sorted but mixed
paper that is destine for more expensive tip fees will be sorted.

The conclusion of our cost of recycling is no longer a shared profit but pure cost. Adding labor to sort
mixed paper is at a minimum doubling you’re costs. In California, my estimate at profitable recycling
and diversion will be $75 per ton charge at the door of recycling facilities.

I am more than welcome to always talk about different markets and how they will change in the future.
Always feel free to call me.

Regards,

Kevin Kodzis
President
The Boston Group Inc.



116 Appendix D

CoLD CANYON PROCESSING FACILITY

A Waste Connections Company

March 19, 2019

Aaron Floyd

Deputy Public Works Director
City of San Luis Obispo

Public Utilities

879 Morro Street.

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Subject: MRF Recycling Background

Dear Mr. Floyd,

It is my pleasure to continue with the partnership created many years ago between the City of San Luis
Obispo, San Luis Garbage Company and the Cold Canyon Processing Facility.

As the local service provider, the Cold Canyon Processing Facility has always tried to stay a few steps
ahead of the trends affecting the processing of recyclables. Global commodity markets are volatile. As
of 2012, we stopped sending material to China as we began to see that with China, there was too much
unpredictability in the market. We also started seeing price manipulation that was actually hurting the
local market. We knew then that, as a local service provider, we needed to manage volatility and buitd
stronger relationships within our own community. We started building those relationships with our
local partners like George Kardashian at San Miguel Garbage and Faron Bento in Cayucos. We did this
by securing reasonably priced transportation when and where we needed it for our local comm unity, as
we are approximately five hours from any port or mill. These moves allowed us to keep recycling costs
as low as possible for our customers.

Woe also continued to build relationships along the West Coast with mills and manufacturers that use our
recyclable materials. We moved materials within California as much as possible with an eye on cost
predictability and control. Mixed paper is approximately 30% of our recycle stream, so we had to find a
way to recycle this material type. While others in the County were disposing of mixed paper in landfills,
we continued to maintain relationships in-places such as Malaysia, Vietnam and South Korea, which
allowed us to continue processing mixed paper, although often at a significant loss.

In late 2013 and early 2014, China rolled out a program called the “Green Fence,” thrdugh which China
began restricting the recycling materials the country was willing to accept. Luckily, our relationships
with our other partners were well established by this point, minimizing the initial impact of this

@%wwa@
RECYCLE
P.0. Box 1268, San Luis Obispo, CA 93406  Tal (805} 543-G280 e Fax (805) 543-8772




117 Appendix D

program. Then in 2017, China instituted what amounted to a ban on foreign recyclables. Called the
“National Sword” campaign, this action created a new norm—going forward, China would only accept
materials with no more than 0.5% of what the Chinese now deemed ‘trash.” In 2018, China banned 24
materials from being imported at all.

These changes meant that a typical MRF in the U.S., like the Cold Canyon Processing Facility, had to alter
its operations drastically. The first step was to slow the line down from processing 20 to 22 tons of
materials per hour, to 12 to 14 tons per hour. This has greatly increased costs at our facility by requiring
the doubling of our workforce and increasing overtime by over 100% in order to process the materials.

Since the inception of the “National Sword” campaign, commodity values have continued to drop. In
the past three months, we have seen another 60% decrease in commodity values. Many markets have
completely shut down and no longer accept recyclable materials. However, we have still been able to
move all materials types to our end market processors because of our trusted relationships and ability
to navigate challenging market conditions.

As the local service provider, we chose to do the right thing, at the right time, for the right reason.
During the beginning of this crisis in 2017 and 2018, many other processors began disposing of
recyclable materials in landfills because they couldn’t sell them, didn’t want to pay for acceptable
disposal, or couldn’t create a product that anyone could take even at cost. The Cold Canyon Processing
Facility is one of the few MRFs in the region that chose to continue to process materials even if it cost us
more money through additional processing costs, increased transportation fees, and final destination
fees.

Between the additional headcount to process the materials correctly and produce a product that is
marketable, coupled with a decrease in the overall average commodity price of 35% to 65% depending
on the material type, we have no choice but to increase our per-ton processing fee. The per-ton
processing fee increase allows us to continue operations as the lowest cost service provider to our
customers, and it is our intent to continue to operate in @ manner that will allow us to be the lowest cost
service provider going forward.

You have our commitment that we will continue to work to find the best value for the materials
generated. We will continue to focus on outreach and education to eliminate non-recyclable materials
from our recycle stream. We will look for opportunities to update our equipment to meet future
recycling needs as California marches on toward a 75% diversion goal.

For the reasons outlined above, and as we’ve discussed with you over the past several months, the
purpose of this notice is to inform you that the Cold Canyon Processing Facility will be increasing its per-
ton recyclable materials processing fee it charges San Luis Garbage Company for the City’s recyclable
materials from $7.80 to $67.50, effective June 1, 2019.




118 Appendix D

For your reference, | have included below links to a couple of articles that may further help the City
understand how the recycling market has changed.

https://www.npr.org/sections/goatsandsoda/2019/03/13/702501726/where-will-your-plastic-trash-go-
now-that-china-doesnt-want-it

https://www.theatlantic.com/technology/archive/2019/03/china-has-stopped-accepting-our-

trash/584131/

We thank you for your long-term partnership and look forward to many more years of working together
toward common goals with regard to recycling.

Cold Canyon Processing Facility
a Waste Connections company

cc: Mychal Boerman, Peter Cron, Ron Munds, Bill Statler, Jeff Smith, Sue VanDelinder




119

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 4.B.
FROM: John F Weigold, IV, General Manager
Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF

CHANGE ORDER TO WEST COAST
TREE SERVICE AND GRANDSTAFF
PAINT & PRESSURE WASH FOR
IMPOUNDMENT BASIN CLEANUP

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider and approve change orders to West
Coast Tree Service and Grandstaff Paint & Pressure Wash for the increased costs that were
incurred in the cleanup of the impoundment basin at the Sustainable Water Facility (SWF).

FISCAL IMPACT:

Staff is recommending change orders to West Coast Tree Service and Grandstaff Paint &
Pressure Wash in the amounts of $33,600 and $23,500, respectively, to resolve invoices related
to costs incurred to clean up the impoundment basin at the SWF.

THE SWF operational plan is currently being evaluated due to closing of the impoundment basin.
There may be unused budget within the services & supplies accounts, which can be reallocated
to fund these change order recommendations. Staff would like to further evaluate the SWF
operational plan and return to the Board during the mid-year budget review with any budget
adjustment that may be necessary.

DISCUSSION:

As the Board is aware, the CCSD was ordered by the Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) to clean up and decommission the impoundment basin at the SWF. It was necessary
to facilitate the cleanup effort expeditiously in order to meet the RWQCB'’s time requirements.
Additionally, it was in the district’s interest to complete these requirements before the annual
premium ($71,649) for our RWQCB-required bond came due.

Staff selected two local contracting firms, West Coast Tree Service and Grandstaff Paint &
Pressure Wash, to conduct the cleanup operations. West Coast Tree Service removed solids
from the basin and disposed of them at a landfill in the Paso Robles area. Their work was
originally projected to cost no more than $15,000 for labor and equipment and $1,000 per
truckload to the landfill, but the company subsequently submitted an invoice for a total of $48,600
for their services. The larger amount was due to requirements for special equipment and tasks
for work not included in their original bid.

Grandstaff Paint & Pressure Wash was hired to pressure wash and clean several large (25 ft.
by 35 ft.) metal enclosures and concrete floors and to pressure wash and clean the impoundment
basin liner. The company originally quoted the work at between $4,000 and $8,000, however



120

they needed to acquire additional equipment and encountered a number of unexpected issues
in accomplishing the work. After submitting an initial invoice in the amount of $26,000, they have
asked for additional compensation in the amount of $5,500, for a total of $31,500.

Given the necessity of meeting the RWQCB'’s deadline for cleaning up and decommissioning
the impoundment basin, and to avoid an additional bond premium payment, staff believes
payment of the additional costs is prudent. It should also be noted that representatives of the
RWQCB inspected the contractor cleanup work and were very satisfied with the results. A letter
releasing the District from financial assurance obligations has been issued and is being
forwarded to the bond company with our request for cancellation. The RWQCB will formally
terminate the Title 27 order for the impoundment basin, which is tentatively scheduled to be
reviewed at its September board meeting.

The CCSD purchasing policy requires Board approval for all purchases greater than $25,000,
not included within the annual budget. Accordingly, it is recommended that the Board authorize
the change order requests for both West Coast Tree Service and Grandstaff Paint & Pressure
Wash in order to avoid any potential claims.

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ PIERSON ___ FARMER ___ RICE___ STEIDEL __ HOWELL



121

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 4C

FROM: John Weigold, General Manager
Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer
Jim Green, Water and SWF Systems Supervisor

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF
STATUS OF VAN GORDON CREEK
PROPERTY (APN: 013-051-024) AND
OPTIONS RELATED TO SAME

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends the Board of Directors review the status of the Van Gordon Creek Property
and discuss the various options presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The fiscal impacts are not yet known. A determination of the impacts may be assessed following
any direction provided to staff.

DISCUSSION:

The Van Gordon Creek house is a 3-bedroom, 2-bathroom, approximately 1600 square feet, two
story structure on a large CCSD-owned parcel. There is a separate room upstairs with a separate
entrance. There is also an outbuilding and a storage building on the property. The house was
beginning to be an attraction to some homeless individuals; however, State Park Rangers have
assisted in keeping the homeless from camping out there.

CCSD staff has begun the process to improve the security of the property and discourage
unwanted occupants. This includes weed abatement of the area around the house, boarding up
the doors and windows and installing a temporary fence.

The Board asked staff to provide options for this property. Staff met and created a list of options
for the Board’s consideration, which include:

1. No action: Clean-up and secure the property to avoid damage to the property (in
progress). No significant costs other than materials, as most work will be completed by
staff.

2. Renovate: In 2013, a contractor assessed the property and provided an estimate to
remodel the property making it suitable for occupancy. The cost at that time was
estimated to be $131,434.00. The house requires demolition down to the studs, but
mechanical systems and the kitchen are largely intact with limited work required.

a. Potential uses include; housing for on-call operators; housing for staff (with a
modest rent to attract talent); housing to create revenue for the CCSD; homeless
shelter/housing.

3. Demolition: In 2017, the Phillips house was demolished on the Fiscalini Ranch at a cost
of $16,000. No estimate for the Van Gordon property has been obtained at this time,
therefore the cost is for comparison only.

a. The Fire Department could use the house prior to demolition for training purposes.



122
4. Sale: Sell or transfer property to the State Park organization (adjacent to property). No
discussions have taken place to determine interest from the State.

Of note: there are two water meters on this property. The Board could consider selling one
or both of the water meters.
a. One water meter could be sold and funds could be used to pay for the renovation
of the property.
b. Both water meters could be sold and the funds could be used for a project as
determined by the Board and the General Manager.

Staff recommends the Board review the options provided and give direction to the General
Manager.

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS __ PIERSON__FARMER __ RICE __ STEIDEL __ HOWELL



123

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA No. 4.D.

FROM: Amanda Rice, Director
Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
TO ADOPT DRAFT POLICIES 1000,
1005 AND 1010 AND PROVIDE
DIRECTION TO THE POLICY
COMMITTEE TO CONTINUE TO USE
THE FORMAT TO DEVELOP
ADDITIONAL POLICIES

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Policy Committee recommends the Board of Directors review the format of the attached
draft policies, consider adoption of same, and provide direction for continued review of the CSDA
Policy Handbook.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The fiscal impacts are primarily related to the costs related to staff time and Directors.

DISCUSSION:

The Policy Committee (“Committee”) met on August 1, 2019 and discussed policy handbook
recommendations format and content. They also reviewed the subcommittee’s work. The
Committee decided to present the first three draft policies for the Board’s review. They requested
that the Board review the format of the policies and advise the Committee Chair, Director Rice,
to report back with Board direction.

The subcommittee reviewed and compared the CSDA policies in numerical order. They also
reviewed current CCSD policies, and provided comments/notes at the end of each policy along
with their recommendation(s). The first three policies recommended for adoption by the Board
of Directors are:

Policy 1000: Adoption/Amendment of Policies
1005: Association Memberships; and
1010: Basis of Authority

Pending Board direction, the Committee will proceed with their review of the CSDA Policy
Handbook.

Attachment: CCSD Policy Committee Policy Handbook Project August 1, 2019

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___PIERSON___FARMER __RICE __ STEIDEL __ HOWELL



CCSD Policy Committee
Policy Handbook Project
Prototype

August 1, 2019

The CCSD Policy Committee has been tasked with
development of a policy handbook, based on existing
policies found in the CCSD New Director Handbook
and using the CSDA Sample Policy Handbook as a
model and guide for organization and content.

The following is a prototype draft of the
organizational approach the Committee proposes for
the task, using potions of Section 1000 (General)
from the CSDA Sample Policy Handbook.



125

CSDA Policy 1000: Adoption/Amendment of Policies

1000.1 Consideration by the Board of Directors to adopt a new policy or
to amend an existing policy may be initiated by any Director or the General
Manager. The proposed adoption or amendment shall be initiated by a
Director or the General Manager by submitting a written draft of the
proposed new or amended policy to the Board Chairperson and the General
Manager, which may be submitted in person or by any communication
method approved by the District, and requesting that the item be included
for consideration on the agenda of the next appropriate regular meeting of
the Board of Directors.

1000.2  Adoption of a new policy or amendment of an existing policy shall
be accomplished at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors in accordance
with the District’s state statutes regarding the constitution of a majority vote.

1000.3 Copies of the proposed new or amended policy shall be included
in the agenda-information packet for any meeting in which they are
scheduled for consideration (listed on the agenda). A copy of the proposed
new or amended policy(ies) shall be made available to each Director for
review at least 72 hours, per the Brown Act, prior to any meeting at which
the policy(ies) are to be considered.

Notes: CCSD (Policy B-02-2018 New Policy Creation) currently contains all of this
content, except for deletions lined out above.

Recommendation(s): The Committee recommends that the Board maintain its current
adoption of the CSDA policies, with the deletion. The deleted language does not reflect
current practice, and, therefore is not appropriate.

CSDA Policy 1005: Association Memberships

1005.1  Appropriate Memberships. To take advantage of in-service
training opportunities, the District may hold membership in industry
related associations. Board Members and staff may attend meetings of
national, state, and local associations directly related to the purposes and
operations of the District. Decisions to continue, discontinue, or add new
memberships shall occur through the annual budget process.



126

1005.2  Appointment of Representatives. The President shall appoint
Board Members as representatives and alternates, as appropriate, to serve
as contacts between the District, stakeholder groups, associations and
others. The representatives and alternates shall report to the Board in a
timely manner on their activities involving these associations. In some cases
members may be allowed certain expenses for travel and membership in
such associations. This shall be determined and approved by the full Board.

1005.3 District Manager Memberships. The President may designate the
District Manager as the appropriate representative or alternate in connection
with memberships in any association. The District Manager may designate
those associations or industry specific organizations with which his/her
association is necessary or desired.

Notes: The Committee has found no CCSD policies pertaining to “association
memberships.”

Recommendation(s): The Committee recommends that the Board consider adopting CSDA
Policy 1005.

CSDA Policy 1010: Basis of Authority

1010.1 The Board of Directors is the legislative body and unit of authority
within the District. Power is centralized in the elected Board collectively and
not in an individual Director. Apart from his/her normal function as a part
of this unit, Directors have no individual authority. As individuals, Directors
may not commit the District to any policy, act, or expenditure.

1010.2 Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the community
but are, rather, a part of the body that represents and acts for the community
as a whole. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are delegated to District staff members.

Notes

Recommendation(s): The Committee recommends that the Board consider adopting these
CSDA Policy 1010



127

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA No. 4.E.

FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
OF APPROVAL OF RESERVE POLICY

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends that the Board discuss and consider approval of the attached Reserve Policy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The approval of a Reserve Policy (the “Policy”) for unrestricted funds will establish both a
procedure and level of reserve funding for the General, Water and Wastewater Funds. The fiscal
year 2019/2020 budget includes designated reserves for Sustainable Water Facility operations
and various multi-year capital projects not completed during fiscal year 2018/2019.

BACKGROUND:

The Finance Committee developed the Policy to establish a procedure for maintaining
unrestricted reserve funding. These reserves would be set aside for specific purposes within
each fund as outlined in the Policy, which could include vehicle, technology and capital
expenditure projects. The Policy also includes suggested levels of unrestricted reserve funding
be set aside each fiscal year, as part of the annual budget process when excess or surplus funds
are identified.

Staff and the Finance Committee recommend the Board approve the Policy.

Attachments: Reserve Policy Recommendation Letter
Reserve Policy Draft

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ PIERSON __ FARMER ___ RICE___ STEIDEL __ HOWELL



128

June 26, 2019

To: CCSD Board of Directors
From: The Standing Finance Committee

Subject: Reserve Policy

The Standing Finance Committee is forwarding the attached Reserve Policy with a
recommendation to approve it. The policy contains several provisions:

e Establish contingency reserves for unforeseen revenue shortfalls or unplanned
expenditures. The minimum amount to be reserved annually is the lesser of $1,000 or
0.1% of revenue for the General Fund and each of the Enterprise Funds. The maximum
amount of any reserve fund is to be 50% of such revenues.

e Establish assigned Reserves for known future expenditures.

The Committee made the above recommendations for funding contingency reserves and for
reserve maximums anticipating that the Board will use its discretion to accept or modify the
recommendations.

Please note that the Board has already established assigned Reserves through 2018 spending
authorizations for the following:

¢ Cindy Cleveland contract in the amount of approximately $84,000
e Tyler software in the amount of approximately $84,000

Further, the 2019/20 preliminary budget shows a reserve set-aside of approximately $173,000
during a year of non-operation of the SWF in anticipation of operating expenses during times of
operation.

The Committee is also forwarding the Reserve Policy to the Policy Committee for that
Committee to review the policy format. To the extent necessary, the Finance Committee will
reformat the Reserve Policy to conform with standards adopted by the Policy Committee.



129

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESERVE POLICY

Purpose: The Cambria Community Services District shall maintain reserve funds from existing
unrestricted funds as designated by the District’s Reserve Policy. Funds established under this
policy shall function as both Capital Outlay and Contingency Reserves. This policy establishes
the procedure and level of reserve funding to achieve goals, including the following:

Maintain operational sustainability in periods of economic uncertainty.

Contingencies (i.e. unplanned but necessary expenditures, emergencies, disasters, etc.)
Fund replacement and major repairs for the district’s major assets and infrastructure.
Fund multi-year capital improvements.

Fund designated projects/programs or other special uses not otherwise funded by current
operational income, grants or other available sources.

° a0 o

The District will account for reserves as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54 which distinguishes reserves as among these classes: non-spendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned. The reserves stated by this policy, unless otherwise
required by law, contract, or district policy shall be deemed “unassigned” and “assigned”
reserves. Reserves set aside pursuant to this Policy will be matched by cash investments.

Policy: Use of District Reserves is limited to available ““Unrestricted” Funds, including
donations, interest earned, fees for service, tax revenues or other non-grant earnings. All special
use funds will be designated by formal action of the Board of Directors.

a. Reserve Funds will be set aside in each of the District’s three Funds (General, Water and
Wastewater). The Board of Directors will determine the amount to be set aside as
Reserves as line-items in the Annual Budget. At a minimum, the lesser of $1,000 and
0.1% of revenue will be set aside. In the event that any of the District’s Funds receives
material, unanticipated eligible revenue (e.g. a windfall) or budget surplus, the Board will
consider setting aside some or all of such unanticipated revenue or surplus for reserves
before committing expenditure. for other purposes. The accumulated balance of
unassigned Reserve Funds will not exceed 50% of the respective Fund’s prior year
Unrestricted Income. Assigned Reserve Funds shall not exceed the specific purpose for
which they are accumulated.

b. Reserves will be set aside for the following purposes:

a. General Fund unassigned Reserves:

1.  Operating Reserve: Funds to be used to provide for operations in
anticipation of Property Tax receipts. Any reserves used for this purpose
will be replaced when the Property Taxes are received.

ii.  Contingencies
b. General Fund assigned Reserves:
1. Vehicle Fleet purchases to support District operations.
i1.  Technology Reserve to purchase hardware and software to support
District operations.



130

1ii.  Capital Improvement expenditures to purchase necessary capital assets
or repair, replace, or extend the life of existing assets.
iv.  Special Projects identified by District Staff or the Board of Directors
including responses to regulatory requirements.
c. Water Fund unassigned Reserves:
i.  Income buffer to be used when income is reduced as a result of
unanticipated drops in demand due to conservation during dry years
ii.  Contingencies.
d. Water Fund assigned Reserves:
i.  SWF Operations set aside during years of non-operation to anticipate
expenses incurred when the plant is operated.
ii.  Vehicle Fleet purchases to support District operations.
iii.  Technology Reserve to purchase hardware and software to support
District operations.
iv.  Capital Improvement expenditures to purchase necessary capital assets
or repair, replace, or extend the life of existing assets.
v.  Special Projects identified by District Staff or the Board of Directors
including responses to regulatory requirements.

e. Wastewater Fund unassigned Reserves:
i.  Income buffer to'be used when income is reduced as a result of
unanticipated drops in demand due to conservation during dry years.
ii.  Contingencies
f. Wastewater Fund assigned Reserves:
i.  Vehicle Fleet purchases to support District operations.
ii.  Technology Reserve to purchase hardware and software to support
District operations.
1. Capital Improvement expenditures to purchase necessary capital assets
or repai, replace, or extend the life of existing assets.
iv.  Special Projects identified by District Staff or the Board of Directors
including tesponses to regulatory requirements.

Monitoring Reserve Levels: The General Manager, in collaboration with the Financial
Manager, will report to the Board of Directors, on a semi-annual basis, Reserve Balances and
Activity. Additional information will be provided:
a.  When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established by this
policy,
b.  When a major change in conditions calls the effectiveness of this policy into question,
or
c. Upon Board of Directors request.



131

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO 4. F.

FROM: Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk
Timothy Carmel, District Counsel

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
REGARDING 2020 WATER SHUT OFF
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review and discuss the details of the upcoming
legal changes required in order to comply with the Water Shutoff Protection Act-Senate Bill (SB)
998. Staff also requests the Board of Directors provide staff with direction to prepare a policy as
described in the summary below to comply with SB 998.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact will largely be staff time associated with enforcing compliance with the new
regulations. There may be some impact due to bad debt resulting from water accounts which
remain connected, and subsequently abandoned unpaid during the period in which the legal
process is occurring.

DISCUSSION:
Compliance with the Water Shutoff Protection Act-Senate Bill (SB) 998 is required by April 1,
2020.

A summary of the provisions of SB 998 is set forth below.

1. Definitions: The bill applies to an "urban and community water system," which means a
public water system that supplies water to more than 200 service connections and to an "urban
water supplier," which is a public water system that supplies water to more than 3,000 service

connections.

2. Application; Languages of Notices; Reporting:

A. The new law applies only to residential water service for non-payment, and does
not apply to service terminations due to other unpermitted actions of a customer.

B. All written notices required under the law must be provided in English, the
languages listed in Civil Code Section 1632 (Spanish, Chinese, Korean, Vietnamese and
Tagalog) and any other language spoken by 10% or more of the customers in the water system's
service area.



132

C. An urban and community water system must report annually on its website and to
the State Water Resources Control Board the number of service discontinuations for inability to
pay. The State Water Resources Control Board must post that information on its website.

3. Compliance Dates: The new law distinguishes between water suppliers regulated by the
Public Utilities Commission (PUC) and non-PUC entities with respect to when compliance with
its requirements starts.

A. Urban water suppliers and PUC-regulated entities must comply with SB 998 on and
after February 1, 2020.

B. Urban and community water systems not regulated by the PUC must comply with SB
998 on and after April 1, 2020.

4. Service Discontinuation Policy: SB 998 requires every urban water supplier to have a
written policy on discontinuation of residential water service for non-payment. That policy must
be available on the water supplier's website or be provided to customers on request if there is
no website. The policy must include the following components:

A. A plan for deferred or reduced payments.

B. Alternative payment schedules.

C. Formal mechanism for a customer to contest or appeal a bill.

D. Telephone number for a customer to discuss options to avoid discontinuation of

service due to non-payment.

5. Discontinuation Process:

A. 60 Day Waiting Period - an urban water supplier must wait for a residential account
to be delinquent for at least 60 days before service can be discontinued.

B. 7 Business Day Notice Before Discontinuation - an urban water supplier must
contact, by telephone or in writing, the customer named on the account at least seven (7)
business days before discontinuing service.

1. If notice is given by telephone, the system must: (a) offer to provide the
customer the system's written policy on discontinuation of water service; and (b) offer to discuss
options to avoid discontinuing water service, including alternative payment schedules, deferred
payments, minimum payments, amortization and bill review and appeal.

2. If notice is given in writing, the notice must be mailed to the customer at the
residence's address, but if the customer's address is not the address of the property to which
the service is provided, the notice must also be sent to the address of the property served,
addressed to "Occupant." The notice must include the following:



133

a. Customer's name and address;

b. Amount of delinquency;

C. Date by which payment or arrangement for payment is required to avoid
discontinuation of service;

d. Description of the process to apply for an extension of time to pay the
amount owing;

e. Description of the procedure to petition for review and appeal of the bill in
giving rise to the delinquency; and

f. Description of the procedure by which the customer can request a deferred,
amortized, reduced or alternative payment schedule.

C Unable to Contact - if the water purveyor is not able to contact the customer by

telephone or by written notice ( e.g., a mailed notice is returned as undeliverable), the purveyor
must make a good faith effort to visit the residence and leave, or make other arrangements to
place in a conspicuous location, a notice of imminent discontinuation for non-payment, and a
copy of the water purveyor's discontinuation policy.

D. Appeal - if the customer appeals its water bill to the purveyor or to any other
administrative or legal body, the purveyor cannot discontinue service while the appeal is
pending.

E. Conditions Prohibiting Discontinuation - an urban water supplier cannot
discontinue residential water service if all of the following conditions are met:

1. Health Conditions - the customer or tenant of the customer submits
certification of a primary care provider that discontinuation of water service would (i) be life
threatening, or (ii) pose a serious threat to the health and safety of a resident.

2. Financial Inability - the customer demonstrates he or she is financially
unable to pay for water service within the water purveyor's normal billing cycle. The customer is
deemed "financially unable to pay" if any member of the customer's household is: (i) a current
recipient of the following benefits: CalWORKS, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal,
SSI/State Supplementary Payment Program or California Special Supplemental Nutrition
Program for Women, Infants and Children; or (ii) the customer declares the household's annual
income is less than 200% of the federal poverty level.

3. Alternative Payment Arrangements - the customer is willing to enter into an
amortization agreement, alternative payment schedule or a plan for deferred or reduced
payment, consistent with the water system’s policy.

F. Payment Options —

1. Payment Arrangement Options - if all of the conditions under Section E are
met, the purveyor must offer the customer one of the following alternative payment
arrangements: (i) amortization of the unpaid balance; (ii) participation in an alternative payment




134

schedule; (iii) partial or full reduction of the unpaid balance, without additional charges to other
ratepayers; or (iv) temporary deferral of payment.

2. Purveyor Chooses - the purveyor chooses which of the alternative payment
arrangements is to be used and sets the parameters of that option; provided that ordinarily the
option should result in full payment within 12 months, although the purveyor may allow a longer
repayment period to avoid undue hardship to the customer.

3. Failure to Abide - the purveyor may discontinue service no sooner than 5
business days after the system posts a final notice of intent to discontinue service in a prominent
place at the customer's property if either of the following has occurred: (i) the customer fails to
comply with the agreed upon payment arrangement for 60 days or more; or (ii) while undertaking
an agreed upon payment arrangement, the customer does not pay his or her current service
charges for 60 days or more.

G. Restoration of Service - if the purveyor discontinues service for non-payment, it
must provide the customer with information on how to restore service.

6. Landlord-Tenant Procedures:

A. Application - the required procedures apply to individually metered residential
service to detached single-family dwellings, multi-unit residential structures and mobilehome
parks where the property owner or manager is the customer of record.

B. Required Notice

1. At least 10 days (7 days if the property is a detached single-family dwelling)
prior to the possible termination of water service, the urban water supplier must make every
good faith effort to inform the occupants by written notice that the water service will be
terminated.

2. The written notice must also inform the tenants that they have the right to
become customers to whom the service will be billed (see Item C, below), without having to pay
any of the delinquent amounts.

C. Tenants Becoming Customers

1. The purveyor is not required to make service available to the
tenants/occupants unless each tenant/ occupant agrees to the terms and conditions for service
and meets the system's requirements and rules.

2. However, if (a) one or more of the tenants/occupants assumes responsibility
for subsequent charges to the account to the system's satisfaction, or (b) there is a physical
means to selectively terminate service to those tenants/occupants who have not met the
system's requirements, then the system may make service available only to those
tenants/occupants who have met the requirements.



135

3. If prior service for a particular length of time is a condition to establish credit
with the system, then residence and proof of prompt payment of rent for that length of time, to
the system's satisfaction, is a satisfactory equivalent.

4. If a tenant becomes a customer of the water system and the tenant's rent
payments include charges for residential water service where those charges are not separately
stated, the tenant may deduct from future rent payments all reasonable charges paid to the water
system during the prior payment period.

7. Enforcement: SB 998 has two express methods for enforcement:

A. State Water Resources Control Board- the State Water Board is given the
same power to enforce SB 998 as it has for other provisions in the California Safe Drinking Water
Act. Thus, the State Water Board may issue a citation that can include penalties of up to $1,000
per day, may issue a compliance order and may recover its enforcement and any litigation costs.

B. California Attorney General - in addition to the State Water Board taking
action, the California Attorney General, at the request of the State Board or on the Attorney
General's own motion, may file a civil lawsuit to seek a temporary or permanent injunction to
restrain any acts or practices that are unlawful under SB 998.

The District already has some policies, and practices currently in place which are similar to the
requirements in SB 998. Therefore, staff recommends preparation of a policy that will comply
with all of the requirements of SB 998 to be brought back to the Board for review toward the end
of the 2019 calendar year.

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ PIERSON___FARMER _ RICE__ STEIDEL___ HOWELL___



136

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO 4.G.
FROM: Melissa Bland, Management Analyst
Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subiject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION

OF EXTENDING THE OUTSTANDING
INTENT TO SERVE LETTER FOR
BORIS PILCH, LLC

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors grant an additional 6-month extension for the
outstanding Boris Pilch LLC (formerly Higuera Commons, LLC) Intent to Serve (ITS) Letter for
12 multifamily residential EDUs on APNs 024-191-062 and 024-191-063. The extension will
allow sufficient time for the Board to review and take action on the applicant’s concurrent petition
for allocations from the Affordable Housing Program.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Time extensions for ITS letters are subject to payment of fees in accordance with the CCSD’s
Approved Fee Schedule; Boris Pilch, LLC submitted the $200 extension fee with the application.
Should this project proceed to the point of connection, the applicant will be subject to payment of
capacity fees in effect at that time.

DISCUSSION:

The Boris Pilch, LLC ITS letter is for the proposed Cambria Bungalows project, which consists
of 12 multifamily residential EDUs. The Board voted to grant a 6-month extension at the February
28, 2019 regular meeting. Since that time, the applicant has modified the site plan to remove the
“‘granny units” and to address insufficient parking and egress issues. Staff has been in
communication with the applicant and its agents, who have expressed interest in continuing with
the project, which has been assigned permit number DRC2019-00009 and is currently under
review at the County level. Timely application for extension of the ITS letter was made and all
required backup documentation has been obtained and is attached.

Boris Pilch, LLC has concurrently submitted an application for allocation from the District's
Affordable Housing Program (AHP) for 12 moderate income units with an identical site plan.
Only one project will proceed to completion, and the applicant has indicated their preference is
to continue the project under the AHP. Until such time as their AHP application has been
considered by the Board, they would like to maintain the existing ITS.

Attachments: Cambria Bungalows Application for Extension
Cambria Bungalow Plans
Cambria Bungalows County Correspondence
County of San Luis Obispo Information Hold for DRC2019-00009 Pilch

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: ___ PIERSON___FARMER _ RICE__ STEIDEL____HOWELL___



137



CAMBRIA BUNGALOWS

GREEN STREET AND LONDON LANE - CAMBRIA - CA

PROJECT DATA & STATISTICS PROJECT DESCRIPTION DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX

THE PROJECT SITE IS LOCATED AT IN THE WEST LODGE HILL PLANNING OWNER: Boris Pilch P0.0 TITLE SHEET-PROJECT STATISTICS
GENERAL SITE INFORMATION SETBACKS AREA OF CAMBRIA, WHICH IS AT THE SOUTHEAST EDGE OF THE PO Box 730
PROJECT ADDRESS: GREEN STREET FRONT YARD Per Development Plan Approval COMMUNITY. THE PROPERTY IS COMPOSED OF 3 PARCELS OF 21 EXISTING Avila Beach, Ca., 93424 P1.1  OVERALL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
CAMBRIA, CA Refer to Site Plan LEGAL LOTS. THE PROPERTY'S TOTAL LAND AREA IS 1.49 ACRES WITH A (m) 805-857-2841 P2.1 SITEELEVATIONSA&B
REAR YARD Per Development Plan Approval ZONING DESIGNATION OF MULTI-FAMILY AND A MEDIUM INTENSITY . o
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: PARCEL 1- 024-191-013 Refer to Site Plan FACTOR. THE SITE HAS A TOPOGRAPHY THAT SLOPES DOWNWARD 20-25 % ARCHITECT: Steven Puglisi Architects, Inc P21 BUILDING A- FLOOR PLANS AND EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
PARCEL 2 - 024-191-062 FROM ARLISS DRIVE TO GREEN STREET/ LONDON LANE ALONG WITH A 569 Higuera St. Suite #A P2.2 BUILDING B - FLOOR PLANS AND EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
PARCEL 3 - 024-191-063 SIDE YARD Per Development Plan Approval DRAINAGE RAVINE ON THE SOUTH SIDE. San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Refer to Site Plan (o) 805-595-1962 (f) 805-595-1980
PARCEL 1: 2,800 SF (0.064 Acres) INTERIOR Per Development Plan Approval THE PROJECT CONSISTS OF FIVE DUPLEX STRUCTURES AND TWO STAND o 5 TOTAL SHEETS
PARCEL 2: 27,007 SF (0.62 Acres) Refer to Site Plan ALONE SINGLE-FAMILY STRUCTURES FOR A TOTAL OF 12 INDIVIDUAL CIVIL ENGINEER: North Coast Engineering
PARCEL 3: 35,284 SF (0.81 Acres) UNITS. 725 Creston Road, Suite B
OVERALL PROJECT SITE SIZE: 65,091 SF (1.49 Acres) paso Robles, CA 93446
BUILDING ORDINANCE SITE IS (PUD) PLANNED DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION. PLANNING IS (0) 8052393127
COMMUNITY & PLANNING AREA: West Lodge Hill MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT DESIGNED WITH INTENTION OF AFFORDORDABLE HOUSING
Cambria Urban Reserve Line (URL) PARCEL1  N/A REQUIREMENTS WITHIN A COASTAL ZONE. DESIGN INTENT TO MINIMIZE SOILS ENGINEER: Mid-Coast Geotechnical, Inc.
PARCEL2 35 Allowed - 27'-0"+/- Proposed IMPACT OF PINE TREE REMOVAL AND GRADING WITH INFUSING A PINE PO Box 3125
ZONING & LAND USE ELEMENTS: Coastal Zone - North Coast Planning Area PARCEL3  35' Allowed - 27'-0"+/- Proposed TREE RESTORATION PLAN AND PROVIDING PARKING ALONG THE STREETS. Paso Robles, Ca., 93447-3125
Residential Multi Family (0) 805-237-1462
PARCEL 1: EXISTING LEGAL LOT 30 IN BLOCK 137 OF CAMBRIA PINES
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: 21,009 SF (0.48 Acres) MAXIMUM DENSITY (Low Density) 15 Unit p. acre/ 12 Units Proposed MANOR UNIT NO.6, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: JBLA Design
l CALIFORNIA, MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 5, PAGE 15. SAID PARCEL TO 979 Os0s St Suite B6
SITE PERCENT SLOPE: 20% Parcel 2 . i i
o Parcel 5 FLOOR AREA 35% Max REMAIN AS OPEN SPACE (ss;SL;:;;ggzg,;A 93401 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
PARCEL2  34.8% Provided PARCEL 2: EXISTING LEGAL LOTS 17-22 AND 40-42 IN BLOCK 137 OF
PARCEL3  19.1% Provided CAMBRIA PINES MANOR UNIT NO.6, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ARBORIST: Greenvale Tree Company h TITLE REPORT
BUILDING AREA ’ ’ DATED: May 24, 2017
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 5, PAGE 15. SAID PARCEL PO Box 13534
PARCEL1-OPEN SPACE 0 SF MINIMUM OPEN AREA 55% MIN TO CONTAIN FOUR BUILDINGS/7 HOUSING UNITS. 5an Luis Obispo, CA 93406 2. INTENT TO PROVIDE WATER & SEWER LETTER

PARCEL2  71% (0) 805-235-1668 DATED: October 4, 2018

PARCEL 2 - MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING 9,412 SF PARCEL 845 PARCEL 3: EXISTING LEGAL LOTS 25-29 AND 31-36 IN BLOCK 137 OF
(7 BUILDINGS'C1'3, D1_4) 3 40 CAMBRIA PINES MANOR UNIT NO.6, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN LU]S OBISPO, 3' GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT
LOWER FLOOR - 4,680 SF STATE OF CALIFORNIA, MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 5, PAGE 15. SAID PARCEL DATED: September 7, 2007
UPPER FLOOR 5 SF TO CONTAIN THREE BUILDINGS/ 5 HOUSING UNITS.
" TWO CONCEPTUAL RESIDENTIAL BUILDING TYPES ARE PROPOSED CALIFORNIA CODE REFERENCES * PO NUMBLR: SLoceo g
: THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH: REPORT NUMBER: 5L07673-8
DATED: June 26th, 2018
] ] PARKING COUNT BUILDING A: A 2-STORY UNIT CONTAINING A KITCHEN, GREATROOM, 2016 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE (2012 IRC)
PARCEL 3 - MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING 6,758 SF MASTER BED/BATH, 2 BEDROOMS, A FULL BATH, POWDER, 2016 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE (2012 UPQ) 5. ARBORIST REPORT
(5 BUILDINGS - C4-6, D5-6) PARCEL 1 - OPEN SPACE STORAGE/CLOSET AND LAUNDRY. PATIO SPACE ON LOWER FLOORS 2016 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE (2012 UMC) DATED: December 31, 2018
Resident: 2 spaces per 2 or more beds 0 Required / o Provided / . . : 31

LOWER FLOOR - 3,378 SF 2016 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (2011 NEC)

2016 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE (V.2008 SINCE 7/1/2013)

UPPER FLOOR - 3,380 SF PARCEL 2 - MULTI-FAMILY BUILDING B: A 2-STORY UNIT CONTAINING A KITCHEN, GREATROOM, 5016 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING CODE
Resident: 2 spaces per 2 or more beds 14 Required / 14 Provided MASTER BED/BATH, 2 BEDROOMS, A FULL BATH, POWDER,
Guest: 1space + 1 per 4 units + Parcel 3 Required / 3 Provided EL?)IEQ(IJ:E/OCéiEET AND LAUNDRY. PATIO SPACE ON LOWER AND GRADING - 2013 CBC APPENDIX CHAPTER J
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCE: TITLE 19 (January 201

TOTAL PROJECT BUILDING AREA 16,170 SF PARCEL 3 - MULTI-FAMILY COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO LAND USE ORDINANCE: TITLE 22 (July 2013) o y2om)

Resident: 2 spaces per 2 or more beds 10 Required / 10 Provied COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO COASTAL ZONE LAND USE ORDINACE: TITLE 23 (December 2014)

Guest: 1 space + 1 per 4 units + Parcel 3 Required / 3 Provided
LOT AREA STATISTICS
BUILDING FOOTPRINT 8,058 SF (12%) VICINITY MAP
FLATWORK 3,399 SF (5%) TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 30 SPACES %
ROAD/DRIVEWAY 9,700 SF (15%) TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 30 SPACES K ) 3
LANDSCAPE 43,934 SF (68%) Wiy,
TOTAL 65,091 SF

Cambria

BUILDING STATISTICS

BUILDING A BUILDING B
UNIT 1 UNIT 1
FIRST FLOOR 692 FIRST FLOOR 651
SECOND FLOOR 676 SECOND FLOOR 676 5
TOTAL 1,368 SF TOTAL 1,327 SF AFFORDABLE HOUSING ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER :
THE PROJECT AS PROPOSED WILL CONSIST OF TWO (15%) QUALIFYING THE ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT SHALL BE
LOW-INCOME UNITS PER COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ORDINANCE. REMINISCENT OF BUNGALOW & ARTS AND CRAFTS STYLE OF
ARCHITECTURE. STRUCTURES ARE SIMPLE FORMS WITH GABLE ROOFS
AND EXTENDED RAFTER RAILS, EXPOSED BEAMS AND PLAY ON USE OF : ‘
COLOR AND MATERIAL FOR ENHANCEMENTS. COLOR AND MATERIALS T R _
SHALL BE DARK EARTHONES FOR THE PURPOSE OF BLENDING WITH THE 5
SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT ¢
BUILDING C TOTAL: 1,368 SF BUILDING CTOTAL: 1,327 SF

PROJECT: SHEET: PROJECT STATISTICS: Dlans mdlicaton o ronreeer g o the JOB:  Cambria Bungalows SHEET N®

drawings are owned by, and the property

Steven Pu gl IS1 Cambria Bungalows TITLE SHEET o s e v ovsoptor wama || 2Tz

in conjunction with, the specific project DRAWN: MMM

A R C H | T E C T S / 3 de_scribed herein. None of these ideas,
NG Green Street and London Lane, PROJECT STATISTICS k. dosgns s arangemenie orpenssha || e
569 Higuera Street Suite A Cambria, California St e, O O
San Luis Obis o ARCHITECTS, INC.. Filing these drawings ®
. . : with a public agency is not a publication
CA 93401 B O I’l S Pl l Ch of ;amg, ab:1d nc? cop!;(_ing-, r;prgdzctiotn or
Ph: 8055951 969 FX: 8055951 980 use thereof is permissible without the

consent of Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS,
INC.




139

\\
\'\

-~

\

-~ %s PARCEL2 -
\ \ APN: 024-191-062
\(Lots 17-22 & 40-422;3\#

\ =

OH OH OH

@)
121!_5 1/2H}-? /
[ 4

// \\///\\\%&
N

AN
AN

____________ é_

. O \
LONDON LANEL P
%)

i

/Q \ \ \
/ // \\ . \\
/\ PARCEL1\
APN: 024-191-Q13\
/\Open Space\ \
// \ (Lot 39(3 \\‘ ‘\

/

[

2]
v
bl

APN: 024-191:063 %/ \' 7
( LOtS\\Z 5?2 j FL%@ZHSQ@)Q ;\\K
o\

J /)
b \
. < X

’ / /t/ .

~ PACBELL RISER
-
/ \
/ AN
P
~
) -

—

24"CMP
FL IN=333.97"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN REFERENCE NOTES

Line indicates (N) Building footprint

(N) AC Paved parking stalls and approach per Civil Plans

(N) Concrete flatwork, slope 1/4" per foot away from building per Civil Drawings
(N) Decomposition granite walkway

(E) Adjacent Lot. Not a part of this project.

(N) Landscaping, refer to Landscape Plan for locations and specifications

(N) Patio Deck. Refer to Floor plans P3.1-3 for further information.

(N) Pressure Treated Staircase

(N) Retaining wall. Refer to Civil Plans for more information

-
o

Dashed line indicates building roof line
Property line

Setback line

-

(N) Trash Enclosure

w

SCALE: 1" =20"-0"

OVERALL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

Scale: 1" =20 ft

Steven Puglisi

ARCHITECTS
INC
569 Higuera Street Suite A
San Luis Obispo
CA 93401
Ph: 805.595.1962 Fx: 805.595.1980

PROJECT: SHEET:

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

Cambria Bungalows

Green Street and London Lane,
Cambria, California

Boris Pilch

PROJECT STATISTICS:

All ideas, designs, arrangements and
plans indicated or represented by the JOB:
drawings are owned by, and the property
of, Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS, INC. and DATE: 07/18/2019
were created and developed for use, and
in conjunction with, the specific project DRAWN: MMM
described herein. None of these ideas,
designs and arrangements or plans shall REV.:
be used by, or disclosed to any person,
firm, or corporation for any purpose
without permission of Steven Puglisi,
ARCHITECTS, INC.. Filing these drawings
with a public agency is not a publication
of same, and no copying, reproduction or
use thereof is permissible without the
consent of Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS,
INC.

SHEET N2

P1.1

Cambria Bungalows




140

Parking

Green Street

SITE SECTION/ELEVATION

A Not To Scale

i ‘ Parking

London Lane

Property Line

SITE SECTION/ELEVATION

B Not To Scale

PROJECT:

Cambria Bungalows

Steven Puglisi

ARCHITECTS

Building B3

FF =321’

Building B6
FF =305

INC Green Street and London Lane,

569 Higuera Street Suite A
San Luis Obispo
CA 93401

Ph: 805.595.1962 Fx: 805.595.1980

Cambria, California
Boris Pilch

Section Cut Line Bend

Section Cut Line Bend

SHEET:

SITE ELEVATIONS

Building At
FF =330

Building A5

FF =327’

Building A4
FF =320

Building A2
FF =338’

Building A6
FF =334/

PROJECT STATISTICS:

Building A3

FF =342’

c

‘Be

]

Lin

3

nCt

o

ecti

wn

e il

Parking

Section Cut‘Line‘ Bend

o ,,g‘ﬁi"

o T s ke ‘

Ly Adjacent Property
(not in scope)

Parking 9]

5
>
4
—
gl
al
o
—
|

Gate: Metal frame

with concrete lap

siding panel to

match adjacent 12

structures

b

7v_on
6'-6"

FRONT SIDE REAR

TYPICAL TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATIONS

Londonderry Lane

Roof: Composition shingle roof
over 2x6 Rafters

c Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

All ideas, designs, arrangements and

plans indicated or represented by the JOB: Cambria Bungalows

drawings are owned by, and the property

of, Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS, INC. and DATE: 07/18/2019

were created and developed for use, and

in conjunction with, the specific project DRAWN: MMM

described herein. None of these ideas,
designs and arrangements or plans shall REV.:

be used by, or disclosed to any person,
firm, or corporation for any purpose
without permission of Steven Puglisi,

ARCHITECTS, INC.. Filing these drawings
with a public agency is not a publication

of same, and no copying, reproduction or
use thereof is permissible without the

consent of Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS,
INC.

SHEET N2

P1.2



141

Composition Shingle Roof

+6'-8"

BuldingHt. ... -~ BuldingHt.
+24'-0" +24'-0"
................. Shingle Siding
HeaderHt. = = = HeaderHt.
+15|_8u ........... +15"8"
Upper Finish Floor P e— ~_Upper Finish Floor
R TE — _- = i\ 90"
Header Ht. _ ... Header Ht.
26'-0" I Y ‘ N r e T — — — oa?
/’ - | ’I¥Plaster Siding
Plaster Siding i o .:_. . .:_. : _.:_. ; ..:_. ; ..:_. : . o Concrete Footing
Raised Deck Lower Finish Floor aesacsacnannn ol RS Fhe Lower Finish Floor
O | P ——————— & —
R TO -0 +0'-0"
Greatroom Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"
25'1" x 12'4"
BuldingHt. ~ Bulding Ht.
+24'-0" +24'-0"
°
™~
1N =11 I e e ""“: ~
¥ 8 ’ Header Ht. Header Ht.
Closet  F5—- ) "7777\******** - ' an
10" x 3'4" +15 -8 +15 -8
O0| Kitchen  —
O 10'0"x9'9"
g, Ponee Upper Finish Floor o ___ UpperFinish Floor
__,a \%,9,,)/(‘6’ : 9'- T T T T T T T T T T T e e i sl e e i e Ty 22']_?"
S G%Headerinc.iri7777777777777Vvvfiiiﬁﬁvvv . HeaderHt.

inish Fl L Finish Fl
CACLL A e . Ly towerFmsh Floor
TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN - LOWER RIGHT ELEVATION
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0" Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"
Bulding Ht. ~ Bulding Ht.
240" s +24'-0"
HeaderHt. &> << HeaderHt.
26'-0" L, +15'-8" +15'-8"
1 Concrete Lap Siding
Upper Finish Floor o
oot N = | UpperFinish Floor
Header Ht. Head+e%'i-?t'r
S e T [CEEEEEESSe e | T o ”
— N Plaster Siding e
@:Z'V_v;'rﬂnisjﬂﬁ% o RUBLHI] o *,A%e@@%fg:
Bedroom 3
9'8" X 12'7"
Bedroom 2
_ REAR ELEVATION
-fé? Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"
BuldingHt. . BuldingHt.
+24'-0" +24'-0"
Stairg \
Master Bedroom 3
Header Ht. Header Ht.
] '8" ! %5'-8"7 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777 + 15'_8"
_ | L i i | [ |

Upper Finish Floor

+9'-O"
Heﬂeﬂ-lt.

@

+6'-8"

+0'-0"

TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN - UPPER LEFT ELEVATION

Headeth.

_Upper Finish Floor

+9v_on

+6'-8" 5

+0'-0"

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0" Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

PROJECT: SHEET: PROJECT STATISTICS:

Steven Puglisi Cambria Bungalows FLOOR PLAN &

ARCHITECTS Buil

ding A

INC Green Street EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS Lower: 692 sf

569 Higuera Street Suite A

Upper: 676 sf
San Luis Obispo Boris Pilch BUILDING A 1,368 SF Total
Ph: 805.595.1962 Fx: 805.595.1980

All ideas, designs, arrangements and
plans indicated or represented by the

drawings are owned by, and the property
of, Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS, INC. and

were created and developed for use, and
in conjunction with, the specific project

described herein. None of these ideas,
designs and arrangements or plans shall

be used by, or disclosed to any person,
firm, or corporation for any purpose
without permission of Steven Puglisi,

ARCHITECTS, INC.. Filing these drawings
with a public agency is not a publication

of same, and no copying, reproduction or
use thereof is permissible without the

consent of Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS,
INC.

SHEET N2

P2.1



142

L 26!_0" L
N ——--n
I
O, 1 |
i i I
Powder | : ] !
63" x 73" 3 : o Kitchen !
18 ; : ; 11'0" x 10'6" = !
© e a)
Closet | (<9 !
151 x 40" | |
|
und |
y o !
I
_ |
- I
e Greatroom |
o |
~ 251111 X1410H :
|
|
I
[
N—
[=}
S
mM
pu | L
RAISE€EQ0 DECK
160 o0
o' 35'-g" o">'-6"
28'_6"

TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN - LOWER

Composition Shingle Roof

BuldingWt.  _ ___ _ _ _ __ ____ . _ =T _________. _ BuldingHt.
+22'-0" +22'-0"
Shingle Siding
Header Ht. Header Ht.
eten ] T 777nﬂ
+15'-8 +15'-8
Upper Finish Floor Upper Finish Floor
voo 0 >~ el BRIl ) +9'-0"
Header Ht. Header Ht.
Cow T —I — 68"
— == — Concrete Lap Siding
T SE
Lower Finish Floor AR R Lower Finish Floor
" ] — - +0'-0"
H |
; _————Concrete Footing
Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"
sudingnit. . . BudngHt
+22'-0" +22'-0"

HeaderHt. ...
+15'-8"

Upper Finish Floor
+9'-O" N

Header Ht.

LovLerﬂnE\ Floor

Lower FﬂsILFI(Br

+0'-0" i +0'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

Bedroom 3

11'2" x 11'10"

Closet

3'5" x 2'5"

ooy

ath 2
93" x5/

@

>8'-0"

Master Bedroom i - Bedroom 2
112" x 10'6" i = 11" x 9'6"
=N
2
Raised Deck
22'0" x 6'0"
o' 35'-0" 0">'-6"
28'_6"

TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN - UPPER

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

Buldingnt. . BuldingHt.
+22'-0" +22'-0"
HeadreLHt.i - - jeﬂeﬂt.
+15'-8" +15'-8"
Upper Finish Floor @ Eme————,—s, +9'-0"
roo” o I UpperFinishFloor
Lower Finish Floor Lower Finish Floor
+0'-oi'7 7777777777777777777777777 + c?o"
Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"
Bulding Ht. Bulding Ht.
+22'-0" +22'-0"
Headeert.i 7777777777777777777
+15l_8u
Upper Finish Floor
YR N ——_ = TIITTT1T ]
Header Ht.
%6@'177777 ity nh
Lower Finish Floor Lower Finish Floor
" R ———-o S oo

RIGHT ELEVATION

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

PROJECT:

Steven Puglisi Cambria Bungalows

ARCHITECTS
INC Green Street

569 Higuera Street Suite A

San Luis Obispo Boris Pilch
CA 93401
Ph: 805.595.1962 Fx: 805.595.1980

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

All ideas, designs, arrangements and

S H E ET: PROJ ECT STATI STICS: plans indicated or represented by the JOB:

Job

drawings are owned by, and the property

Date

— of, Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS, INC. and DATE:
F LO O R P LA N & > ~ were created and developed for use, and
H H 4 N i j i ith, the specific project
Bu| Idlng B y in conjunction with, p proj DRAWN:

Drawn

described herein. None of these ideas,

N i designs and arrangements or plans shall .
EXT E RI 0 R E L EVATI O N S Lower: 651 sf il 7 be used by, or disclosed to any person, AL

firm, or corporation for any purpose

Upper: 676 sf without permission of Steven Puglisi,
B U I L D I N G B 1 327 SF Total i— ARCHITECTS, INC.. Filing these drawings
) .

with a public agency is not a publication

of same, and no copying, reproduction or
use thereof is permissible without the

consent of Steven Puglisi, ARCHITECTS,
INC.

SHEET N2

P2.2



3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

144

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & BUILDING
TREVOR KEITH, DIRECTOR

February 15, 2019

Steven Puglisi, Architects, Inc.
569 Higuera, Suite A
San Luis Obispo CA, 93401

Subject: Information Hold for DRC2019-00009 Pilch

Your application has been reviewed by the Department of Planning and Building, and the
information that is on the attached list is required before it can be accepted as complete for
processing, as required by California Government Code Section 65943.

You can help expedite the review process by making sure all the information listed below is
submitted at one time, and that the re-submittal package has the project number on a cover
sheet. If the requested information is not received within 90 days of this letter, your application
will be deemed withdrawn (pursuant to Section 22.64.030B of the Land Use Ordinance / Section
23.02.056(a) of the Coastal Zone Land Use Ordinance).

Upon the submittal of this information your application can be accepted as complete for
processing and staff will begin its environmental determination pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). During the environmental review process, you may be asked
to provide additional information. The Environmental Division will contact you if additional
information is needed.

Your application is subject to a discretionary review process. A discretionary permit requires the
review and approval of the Administrative Hearing Officer, the Subdivision Review Board, the
Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors. A discretionary permit may be approved,
approved with conditions or denied. Application for a discretionary permit does not guarantee
approval, whether a project complies with all applicable standards or has been recommended
for approval. All decisions on discretionary permits can be appealed to the Board of Supervisors,
who will then make the final decision on the project.

If you have any questions concerning these requirements, please contact me at
or (805)781-4573.

Sincerely,

Jay Johnson
Senior Planner


mailto:jgjohnson@co.slo.ca.us

145
February 4, 2019 Page 2 of 3
Information Hold Letter for DRC2018-00240

Items Required for Acceptance
Based upon preliminary review, the items in this list are required before your project can be
accepted as complete for processing.

1. Because the sites are separated by intervening property, each site will need to be
processed as separate applications. Please submit a separate General Application form,
Land Use Permit Application form, and Environmental Description form for APN 024-
191-062. We will continue to process the entire project as one. We will prepare separate
staff reports for each site. This should not affect the overall processing time.

2. Please submit a new Intent to serve letter from the Cambria Community Services District
for of water and sewer service.

3. The Geotechnical Engineering Report prepared by Mid-Coast Geotechnical, Inc., (MCG)
dated September 7, 2007 addresses a different site layout. Please submit written
verification from MCG that the determinations, conclusions and recommendations
found in that report are valid for the proposed project, or submit a new report
specifically for this project.

4. The arborist's report appears to be very thorough. However, Section 23.07.170 of the
Coastal Zone Land Use Ordinance requires a biological assessment to evaluate the
impacts to the Monterey Pine Forest. Please submit a biological assessment prepared
by a qualified botanist. The assessment should meet the requirements of Section
23.07.170, address any potential impacts to biological resources in addition to pine
trees, and, if necessary, validate the conclusions of arborist's report.

5. Project Design:

The sites are located more than one mile from Cambria’s Central Business District,
which puts the projects in the low intensity category for multi-family development (15-
units per acre, maximum floor area of 35%, and minimum open area of 55%). The
density on each site is in compliance with this standard. Parcel 2 appears to be over-
built in terms of gross floor area. The amount of open area (all areas except buildings
and parking spaces) needs to be provided for each site.

The term “granny unit” needs to be changed. If the space is an extra bedroom that has
internal access to the rest of the dwelling, without cooking facilities, then it should be
identified as a bedroom. If the space has cooking facilities or is not internally accessible,
then it needs to be identified as its own dwelling unit fore density purposes.

The number of parking spaces provided are less than required (Parcel 2 is required 17
spaces and Parcel 3 is required 13 space). Please submit justification for the parking
reduction (which can be granted with the Development Plan).

976 Osos Street, Room 300 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5600 | 7-1-1 TTY/TRS Relay
I


mailto:planning@co.slo.ca.us
http://www.sloplanning.org/

146
February 4, 2019 Page 3 of 3
Information Hold Letter for DRC2018-00240

Please verify with County Public Works that parking backing into the right of way and the
acute angle on Green Street is acceptable.

The back-up aisle for the parking spaces near Green Street appears to be insufficient for
egress, especially the last two spaces. Please submit a diagram showing the functionality
for egress.

Please identify trash and recycling collection areas on the site plan.

Height: Please provide height elevations in terms of feet above average natural grade.

Additional Items for Consideration (not required before accepting the application

compete)

6. Visual Impacts may need to be addressed, staff will evaluate this issue during
environmental review.

7. Comments to be received from other agencies and the North Coast Advisory Council.

8. Curb, gutter and sidewalk (CGS) are required in the RMF Land Use category. If a waiver
or deferral is desired, please note that there is a separate process for CGS waivers.

976 Osos Street, Room 300 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5600 | 7-1-1 TTY/TRS Relay
I


mailto:planning@co.slo.ca.us
http://www.sloplanning.org/

147

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 4. H .

FROM: Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk

Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
TO APPOINT A CHAIRPERSON FOR
THE POLICY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider appointing a replacement to fill the vacant
Chairperson and ex-officio seat on the Policy Committee resulting from the resignation of
Director Rice.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The fiscal impact is the same and is minimal. It could result in a cost to the CCSD of $100 per
meeting. Board Members receive $100 per meeting up to a maximum of $600 per month.

DISCUSSION:

At the August 8, 2019 regular Board meeting, Director Rice announced her resignation from the
Policy Committee. Director Rice served as the Chairperson and ex-officio member to the Policy
Standing Committee since January 3, 2019.

Following the announcement of the resignation of Director Rice, staff was directed to add an
item to the August 15, 2019 regular Board meeting agenda to fill the seat of the Chairperson.
Two Board members are already serving on the other two Committees. Director Howell is the
Chairperson for the Resources and Infrastructure Committee, and Director Steidel is the
Chairperson for the Finance Committee, leaving two members available to fill the vacancy,
President Pierson and Vice-President Farmer.

Director Steidel asked to have the Board review and consider the amount of time required to
serve on the Standing Committees.

Staff recommends the Board of Directors appoint one Director to fill the vacant Chairperson and
ex-officio member on the Policy Committee.

Attachment: Policy Standing Committee Appointment Schedule

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS: __ PIERSON__FARMER _ RICE__ STEIDEL _HOWELL



148
Revised 8/8/2019

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

POLICY STANDING COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT SCHEDULE
Committee Members Date Appointed Term Expiration
Mike Lyons 1/17/2019
John Nixon 1/17/2019
Gordon Heinrichs-Vice Chair 1/17/2019
John Rohrbaugh 1/17/2019
Ted Key 4/18/2019
Ex Officio Board Member Date
Appointed

Vacant- Chairman




149

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 4.1.
FROM: Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer/District Clerk
Meeting Date: August 15, 2019 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION

TO APPOINT AN AD HOC
COMMITTEE TO EVALUATE THE
AFFORDABLE HOUSING
APPLICATIONS FOR ALLOCATION

RECOMMENDATIONS:
This item was continued from the August 8, regular board meeting to the August 15, regular
board meeting.

Staff recommends the Board President solicit interest from Directors to serve on an ad hoc
committee to evaluate the Affordable Housing applications for allocation. Staff further
recommends that the President nominate two Directors and seek full Board approval of the
recommended appointments.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact will be minimal and may include some staff time. Current policy allows each
board member a $100 per meeting allowance, up to a maximum allowance of 6 meetings per
month.

DISCUSSION:

During the August 8 regular board meeting, direction was given to staff to bring this item back
when the full board would be present for the discussion and consideration of this item.
Therefore, this item has been brought back to the board for their consideration on August, 15.

The Board President has asked that the Board consider appointing an ad hoc committee to
evaluate the Affordable Housing applications for allocation with staff, followed by a
recommendation to the full Board to approve the selected applications. The suggested ad hoc
committee’s tasks would be as follows:

1. Evaluate and provide a recommendation of the Affordable Housing Applications for
allocation.

2. Create a process to prioritize Affordable Housing allocation recommendation/approval
and provide to the full board for adoption.

Staff recommends the Board create an ad hoc committee, provide the members with direction
for the tasks outlined above and ask them to provide a recommendation to the full Board.

BOARD ACTION: Date Approved: Denied:
UNANIMOUS: _ PIERSON__ FARMER___ RICE___ STEIDEL___ HOWELL____




	Meeting Agenda



